
1 
L 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

------_----______---______________ 
In the Matter of : DOCKET NO. 950195-WS 

Application for a rate increase : 
and increase in service 
availability charges by SOUTHERN : 
STATES UTILITIES, INC. for 
Orange-osceola Utilities, Inc. 
in Osceola County, and in 
Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, 
Citrus, clay, Collier, Duvalt 
Hernandot Highlands, 
Hillsborough, Lake, Lee, Marion, : 
Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, : 
Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, 
St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and: 
Washington Counties. .................................. 

PROCEEDINGS: 

BEFORE : 

DATE : 

TIME: 

PLACE : 

REPORTED BY: 

MARC0 ISLAND SERVICE HEARING 

CHAIRMAN SUSAN F. CLARK 
COMMISSIONER JULIA L. JOHNSON 

Monday, January 2 Z t  1996 

Commenced at 6:OO p.m. 
Concluded at 9:15 p.m. 

Marriot Marco Island Resort 
Salons F and G 
400 South Collier Boulevard 
Marco Island, Florida 

JOY KELLY, CSR, RF’R 
Chief, Bureau of Reporting 
Official Commission Reporter 



2 

3 

.. 
L 

L - 
4 

E 

0 

7 

a 

9 

1c 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1€ 

17 

is 

19 

2c 

23 

22 

22 

24 

2E 

APPEARANCES : 

BRIAN P. ARMSTRONG, 1000 Color Place, 

Apopka, Florida, 32703, Telephone No. (407) 880-0058, 

appearing on behalf of Southern States Utilities, Inc. 

MICBAEL B. TWOMEY, Route 28, Box 1264, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32310, Telephone No. (904) 

421-3586, appearing on behalf of Marc0 Island Civic 

Association, Sugarmill Woods Civic Association, Inc., 

Spring Hill Civic Association and Marco Island Fair 

Water Rate Defense Fund Committee. 

MAG01 O'SULLIVAN, Florida Public Service 

Commission, Division of Legal Services, 2540 Shumard 

Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0870, 

Telephone No. (904) 413-6199, appearing on behalf of 

the Commission Staff. 

JACK SHREVE, Public Counsel, and CHARLES J. 

BECK, Associate Public Counsel, Office of Public 

Counsel, 111 West Madison Street, Room 812, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400, Telephone NO. (904) 

488-9330, appearing on behalf of the Citizens of the 

state of Florida. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ' 6043 



3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I N D E X  

MISCELLANEOUS 

ITEM 

opening Statement by Mr. Armstrong 
opening Statement by Mr. Twomey 
Opening Statement by Mr. Shreve 

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

WITNESSES 

NAME 

KJELL PETTERSEN 
Direct Statement 

JOE CORIACI 

Direct Statement 

PETER F. BENJAMIN 

Direct Statement 

DR. FAY BILES 

Direct Statement 

WIL GROSS 

Direct Statement 

RICHARD BERGMANN 

Direct Statement 

BOB NEWMAN 

Direct Statement 

PAGE NO. 

12 
15 
22 

123 

PAGE NO. 

26 

35 

41 

52 

57 

63 

69 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 6044 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

WITNESSES CONTINUED: 

PHILIP PENZO 

Direct Statement 

MALCOLM RUHL 

Direct Statement 

DON BAARMAN 

Direct Statement 
Cross Examination By Mr. Twomey 

GUS ALEXAKOS 

Direct Statement 
Cross Examination By M r .  Twomey 
Redirect Examination By Mr. Shreve 

ANTHONY KLEIN 

Direct statement 
Cross Examination By Mr. Twomey 

JACOB TULP 

Direct Statement 

JOHN POOLE 

Direct Statement 

KARL MERKEL 

Direct Statement 

DAVID MCSHANE 

Direct Statement 

ARTHUR COOPER 

Direct Statement 

ARNO ZERETZKE 

Direct Statement 

4 

PAGE NO. 

72 

73 

77 
80 

83 
86 
87 

89 
91 

92 

93 

96 

99 

101 

103 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ' 6045 



3 

' 

4 

5 - 
c 

i 

E 

s 

1c 

13 

1; 

1: 

14 

1 E  

I t  

15 

1 E  

15 

2c 

21 

2; 

22 

24 

25 

WITNESSES CONTINUED: 

GUS EHRMAN 

Direct Statement 

JOSEPH ZANK 

Direct Statement 

NOEL D. GREGG 

Direct Statement 

SAL SCIARRINO 

Direct Statement 
cross Examination BY Mr. Twomey 

DICK LORENS 

Direct Statement 

EXHIBITS 

NUMBER 

28 (So.States) Proof of 
Publication 

29 (Bergmann) Letter dated 
3-14-95 from Bergmann to 
Vierima 

30 (Alexakos) Petition and 
two notices. 

5 

PAGE NO. 

105 

108 

111 

114 
117 

12 0 

ID. ADMTD. 

12 

66 

85 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



6 

3 

4 

C 

f 

L 

I 

f 

s 

1c 

11 

12 

1 3  

14 

1 E  

It 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Hearing convened a t  6 : O O  p.m.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ladies and gentlemen, can I 

have your attention, please? Can I have your 

attention, please? I want you all to know we're going 

to wait about five minutes and get some more chairs in 

seat and then we'll begin the here so everybody has a 

hearing. 

(Brief recess 

- 
Ladies and gentlemen, can I have your 

attention? I'd like to begin the hearing, if I could. 

Thank you. We do have some more chairs going in here. 

We will have more chairs brought in so everyone can 

get a seat, but I think we better get started on our 

hearing because I know a lot of you want to speak 

tonight. And with that I want to start off with the 

formal part of our hearing and what that is, we have 

to call the hearing to order and then we have to read 

the notice. So if you'll be patient with us as we go 

through these formalities we'll get to your testimony 

as soon as we can. 

I'd like to ask you all in the back, we're 

going to get you chairs, but if you would try to keep 

it down so we can go through and get this hearing 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 6047 
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started. With that, Ms. O'Sullivan, will you please 

read the notice. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Thank you. Pursuant to 

notice this service hearing has been set for this time 

and place in Docket No. 950495-WS, application for 

rate increase and increase in charges by Southern 

States Utilities, Inc. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Let's take 

appearances starting with you, Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: Jack Shreve and Charlie Beck, 

Office of Public Counsel, representing the citizens of 

the state of Florida in opposition to the rate 

increase. (Applause) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: I'm Mike Twomey. I'm appearing 

tonight on behalf of the Marco Island Civic 

Association, Inc. as well as four other civic 

associations around the state of Florida. I represent 

approximately 40- to 450,000 customers of SSU 

throughout the state of Florida. I, too, on your 

behalf am opposed to the rate increase. Thank you. 

(Applause) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong. 

M R .  ARMSTRONG: Brian P. Armstrong on behalf 

of Southern States Utilities, Inc. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Maggi O'Sullivan on behalf 

of the Commission Staff. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 

My name is Susan Clark. 

Thank you very much. 

I'm the Chairman of 

the Public Service Commission and with me tonight is 

Ms. Julia Johnson; she's also a Commissioner. 

We are a five-member Commission. The other 

three Commissioners would have been here, but they are 

on another water and wastewater case in Marion County, 

otherwise they would have been here. 

have most of the Commissioners come to these service 

hearings involving Southern States. 

We're trying to 

Our purpose is to receive comments from you 

all about the quality of service you're receiving and 

your comments with respect to the proposed rate 

increase. 

We are particularly interested in your 

comments, but we will have to go through some 

formalities, as I said, before we get to those. 

Your comments are going to be recorded by 

our official court reporter who is sitting right here, 

Joy Kelly. They will become part of the record and it 

will be that record upon which we can base our 

decision in this case. 

' 6049 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Just to give you some background information 

about how we process rate requests, the process takes 

about eight months. It starts with the utility 

requesting an increase in rates. 

document along with data relating to their financial 

operation and to other aspects of their operation. 

In this case the Utility has requested a 

They file a legal 

two-tier uniform rate along with a uniform wastewater 

rate. The Utility has requested a final rate increase 

of up to 45.9% for water and 30.21% for wastewater. 

The Utility also requested an interim rate increase. 

We held a Commission agenda on the 4th of January and 

granted in part an interim increase. It was not as 

much as the Company had requested. 

During the pendency of this proceeding, as 

you can see, we have parties who intervene in the 

case. In this case we currently have Mr. Shreve, who 

is the Public Counsel, and Mr. Twomey, who is 

representing various homeowners associations. 

We have held in excess of ten customer 

service hearings. We will be holding more service 

hearings throughout the next two weeks to hear from 

other customers of Southern States Utilities systems. 

We will hold ten days of technical hearings 

in Tallahassee starting on April 29th, and that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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hearing will be attended by Mr. Shreve and Mr. Twomey. 

At that time the Utility will present its witnesses in 

support of its rate increase request, and we will also 

hear from parties appearing and witnesses appearing on 

behalf of Mr. Shreve and Mr. Twomey in opposition to 

that rate increase request. 

I would like to emphasize that the purpose 

today is to hear from you, but we have found it is 

appropriate to allow the parties represented here to 

give brief opening statements. We limit them to five 

minutes. After they have given their opening 

statements, I will swear in all of the people 

appearing tonight who wish to make statements. We'll 

do that at once. Then Mr. Shreve will begin calling 

names. We will call them in the order we receive them 

and we will stay here as long as it takes to hear from 

everyone who wishes to make a comment regarding this 

case. I should point out if any of you have just 

arrived and you would like to present testimony in 

this case, if you would see Melinda Pace in the back 

of the room -- she's waving her hand -- you can sign 
up with her and she'll make sure your name gets to 

Mr. Shreve. 

I 'd  like to do one other thing before I turn 

it over to the attorneys to make their opening 

6051 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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statements. 

on our Staff 

don't want to come up and give your statement before a 

crowd of people, you can talk to them. 

use the back of the information sheet you have been 

given, and you can mail that into us with your 

comments. But let me introduce the Staff to you. 

First I'd like to introduce Marshall Willis who is our 

bureau chief. Next to him is Maggi O'Sullivan who has 

previously introduced herself. Next to Maggi is Troy 

Rendell who is our rate supervisor. Behind them is 

Ms. Karen Amaya who is our Staff engineer, next to her 

is Mr. Bill Lowe. I've introduced to you Melinda Pace 

in the back. Next to Melinda Pace is Sandy Simmons. 

And I'd like to introduce my aide, Billy Stiles. He's 

here also to help you with any questions or problems 

you may have, and I have introduced to you our court 

reporter. 

I'd like to introduce to you some people 

They are here to assist you. If you 

You can also 

Let me ask a question. Mr. Armstrong, do 

you have an exhibit which is the Proof of Publication? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, I do, Madam Chair. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: I have already provided a 

copy to the court reporter and request that it be 

identified as Exhibit 2 8 ,  I believe. 

' 6052 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. The Proof of 

Publication will be marked as Exhibit 2 8 .  

(Exhibit No. 2 8  marked for identification.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: With that, Mr. Armstrong, 

would you like to give a brief opening statement? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, please. 

Good evening. My name is Brian Armstrong 

and as I indicated earlier I am representing Southern 

States Utilities. And I did hear quite a bit of oohs 

and ahs when I mentioned that earlier, and I just want 

to let you know that I consider that almost like 

applause based on what I hear sometimes. 

no hisses tonight. (Audience responds) 

I appreciate 

I don't appreciate that. (Laughter) 

As you can imagine, Southern States despite 

what you might believe or have read, we're not here to 

increase rates to gouge our customers. What we have 

here, like we had several years ago is a situation 

where the company has invested in this instance since 

1992 approximately $100 million in our plants 

throughout the state. Now, the majority of that 

investment has been for environmental requirements, 

for safety requirements, for things required to meet 

the laws and the standards which apply to our water 

and our wastewater service. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



13 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

E 

7 

e 

E 

1c 

11 

12 

13 

14 

1 E  

1C 

l i  

1 E  

15 

2c 

21 

22 

2: 

24 

2E 

You should know that approximately $25 

million of that $100 million that we've put in 

additional plant since 1992 has been invested here on 

Marco Island on the water and wastewater facilities. 

Now, you're going to hear tonight from a 

few of the lawyers who represent you as well as 

myself. But, as the Chairman mentioned. we really are 

here to hear from you tonight. 

testimony you will give tonight under oath, the 

Company has already prefiled testimony of 22 experts 

in utility engineering and in utility ratemaking. 

Those experts have a combined experience well above 

200 years of experience in these utility matters. 

And similarly to the 

Now, it's not the Commission's policy that 

I'm going to sit here and answer your questions 

tonight, but I can assure you that the questions you 

do raise will be addressed. Hundreds of issues and 

questions will be addressed before we're done with 

this proceeding just as they have been in the past. 

NOW I can't answer that tonight. If we tried to 

answer all of the questions tonight, we'd be here for 

two weeks and two weeks is what has been allotted up 

in Tallahassee in April and May for the evidentiary 

hearing. 

At least 22 witnesses on behalf of the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 6054 



14 

3 

" 
1 

2 

4 

E - 
€ 

5 

E 

5 

1c 

13 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2c 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Company, as well as the witnesses produced by the 

Public Counsel's office and Mr. Twomey, representing 

you, both of whom represent you, will be taking oaths 

and testifying on the issues as experts. And it's 

that testimony that really is the basis for the 

Commission's decisions and the orders which they must 

issue at the end of this proceeding. 

we're going to hear tonight from the lawyers as far as 

our arguments because that's our job to argue. And 

it's not what you're going to see in the papers 

because, obviously, that's not under oath. But what 

really counts is what you say tonight, obviously, and 

what our experts are going to testify about under 

oath. Believe it or not, we do look forward to 

hearing from our customers because we want to try to 

improve service if that's what is required down here 

in Marco. 

It's not what 

We have had a great deal of participation 

from your customer representative on the Fair Water 

Rate Defense Fund these past several years since the 

last rate case and made investments, we believe, and 

we hope, sharing the information with them along the 

way. And their input has been valuable and we want to 

continue that process. 

hisses I got, I do hope that we can continue to share 

So despite the most recent 

' 605: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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information among each. 

the Company has representatives, including a president 

and several vice presidents in the back of the room. 

We want to hear from our customers, and believe it or 

not, we look forward to hearing from you tonight. 

Thank you. 

And I do look forward to -- 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

M R .  TWOMEY: I want to get my clock ready 

here because we have been limited to five minutes 

which is really kind of a gag, I think, because this 

-- we start -- this case is going to last nine months. 
It involves a request by this Company to take out 

about an additional $18.1 million from you customers, 

other customers around the states. So it's about 

$4 million, $4.5 million from you specifically. Five 

minutes is not enough for me to tell you the things I 

think are wrong with this case. 

attorney hired by Kjell Pettersen and his committee. 

It's not enough time from Jack Shreve, who's the 

Public Counsel, your public lawyer, to tell you the 

things that he thinks is wrong. 

I want to talk about what I think is going to be an 

impending and unraveling scandal here. 

I'm your private 

I'll try to be brief. 

First, I want to say to you if you haven't 

assisted your Fair Water Rate Committee here in Marc0 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 6056 
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Island, please do so. We have a long fight. The 

Utility has got lots of resources, got lots of your 

money, it has got money from Minnesota Power, it has 

got the Governor, the Lieutenant Governor on their 

side. If you haven't assisted financially, please do 

SO. 

And I want to thank right now the entire 

committee, all of the constituent organizations that 

are participating and financing it, especially Dr. Fay 

Biles, Joe Coriaci. And the man who is most 

responsible for this, Kjell Pettersen, has done the 

best job of organizing, fund-raising and fighting this 

utility on your behalf of any person I've seen in this 

state in my many years of doing utility work. So 

assist, ladies and gentlemen. 

NOW, the Public service commissioners until 

1978 were elected. You had a voice who got on the 

Commission, whether they stayed, if they made you 

happy. They were politically accountable. They have 

some of the most important jobs, the most powerful, 

the most prestigious jobs in the state of Florida. 

They make -- you can ask them closely -- they make 
about $91-, $92-, $93,000 a year not counting 

benefits. It's a good job. Powerful, prestigious. 

Right now, whereas you used to have a vote in this 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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matter in their retention, their selection, in 1978 

the Florida Legislature took it away from you to take 

politics out of their selection. Okay. Now guess who 

has the single vote that decides whether they get in 

and most importantly, whether they stay now? The 

Governor of the state of Florida. The Governor of the 

state of Florida has the only vote on deciding whether 

they stay. He doesn't like what they are doing, no 

explanations, pick somebody else. They are out. 

Three of the Commissioners of this five-member panel 

are up for reappointment before Governor Chiles goes 

out at the end of 1998 beginning of 1999. Now, what's 

the problem with that? 

The real problem right now that has occurred 

recently is that on December 21st, 1995, the 

Lieutenant Governor, who works under the Governor, 

first rank down, sent Chairman Clark a letter, an ex 

parte communication which is against the law. She 

recognized it as such because she gave us copies, sent 

it out and said, "You need to have notice of this," 

okay? A one-page letter, I want to read it real 

quickly. I'm in a hurry here. He says in part "I 

would be very concerned" -- this is the Lieutenant 
Governor talking now, "1 would be very concerned if we 

were to place in serious financial jeopardy a unique 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 605 
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private water utility that is providing quality water 

and wastewater treatment facilities throughout the 

state." Now, it doesn't take a rocket scientist. 

He's saying they need more money, I think they need 

more money. It's a simple equation, ladies and 

gentlemen, if they get more money from them and the 

three others it comes out of your pockets, pure and 

simple, okay. He attached to his letter a four-page 

communication from Arend Sandbulte who is the chief 

executive officer of Minnesota Power & Light, the 

parent corporation of SSU, okay. It is a four-page 

letter, whining, complaining about their treatment at 

the hands of the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Four pages, okay. The interesting thing about it, 

ladies and gentlemen, is at the top of the page it 

contains evidence, fax banners that shows that it 

came -- this copy of the letter -- came from Apopka, 
SSU's headquarters, and then went through Capital 

Strategies, Inc., which is a lobbyist organization. 

It is a successor organization to the Governor's son's 

former lobbying organization where Jeff Sharkey works, 

one of the paid lobbyist for SSU and Minnesota Power, 

okay. Then it went to the Lieutenant Governor and he 

slapped on his letter and sent it to Commissioner 

Clark who, in accordance with the law, gave it to us, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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okay. Gave it to us. 

It went through the hands of the lobbyist, 

who has connections with the Governor, who has 

perceived, if not real influence, with the Governor, 

okay. He shows up all the time at the Commission 

hearings, shows his face so they see him, they know 

who he is, they know his connection with the Governor, 

okay. If that's not bad enough, the Secretary of 

Commerce, Charles Dusseau, another appointee who 

hasn't got any business sticking his face in Public 

Service Commission matters, utility regulation, writes 

the gratuitous condescending letter to Chairman Clark 

saying he thinks it might force their treatment, the 

poor treatment of SSU might force out good businesses, 

right? 

Is someone going to pick up the water pipes, 

sewer pipes, take them out, no. He didn't have any 

business writing the letters at all. Says he's going 

to look into it, okay? Then do you know what he does? 

He carbon copies the Governor and guess who else, 

ladies and gentlemen, Jeff Sharkey, the facilitator. 

I don't mean this in a condescending or 

derogatory form, but he's got influence that he pushes 

around, okay, or perceived influence. He should be 

proud of that, okay. That's not all. That was not 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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all. The Governor gets excited -- the Lieutenant 
Governor gets excited because I write him a nasty 

letter saying, "Stay out of my case. It's against the 

law to do this. Don't mess with my clients in this 

matter. Stay out." He sends Jack Shreve a bundle of 

papers and says, "You look into this, please, and give 

me the customer okay. 

Do you know what was included in there, 

ladies and gentlemen? There was a September 13th 

letter from Dr. John Cirello -- he's back here 
someplace -- the new president of S S U ,  okay. 

Dr. Cirello sends this letter to the Lieutenant 

Governor saying, "Thank you so much for the meeting we 

had with my team and your team in Tallahassee on 

August 30th where we talked about how we could use 

rate functions, rate mechanisms, meaning uniform rates 

in this case -- this socialistic thing that I beat 
them on in the First DCA -- how we can use that to 
transfer development from dense areas on the coast to 

less dense areas inland, okay. 

NOW, that's none of their business. It's 

None of the business of the Lieutenant Governor, it's 

none of the business of Dr. John Cirello who is 

supposed to be running a water and sewer shop. But do 

you know what, ladies and gentlemen, Minnesota Power, 

6061 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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do you know what else they own? 

land development. 

water and sewer rates to shift land development. 

Land development; 

I think they are trying to use 

NOW, I'm running out of time. I want to say 

this: 

this; it was improper. They orchestrated it through 

their lobbyist. They got their lobbyist to initiate 

improper communications from the Governor's Office to 

these people. Now the problem it leaves us with is 

that these people -- I'm not blaming them for it -- 
have to have in the back of their minds, "If we don't 

make the Governor happy, we might be out of our 

$92,000-a-year jobs." Okay. They can't think 

otherwise. Even if they deny it they can't think 

otherwise, and that leaves us with a problem because 

the danger is given a close call, they might 

unintentionally come down on their side and against 

you. And as a result, ladies and gentlemen, we are 

going to ask them tonight to transfer this case to the 

Division of Administrative Hearings in Tallahassee, 

whose experienced law judges -- (Applause) 

They had no business sticking their nose in 

No reflection on them, none whatsoever. 

There's been a shadow cast on this case by the 

Governor's Office. It is like toothpaste out of the 

tube; you can't put it back. We're going to ask them 
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to transfer the case to administrative law judges 

whose positions are protected by career civil service, 

okay. 

One last thing. One last thing. This 

Company has engaged in a massive effort of propaganda 

to try to encourage county commissioners, state 

senators, state representatives, politicians and 

groups of all sorts that their uniform rates and their 

rate increase is essentially to the proper development 

of the state of Florida. I want to suggest to you 

that there has to be money behind it eventually, and 

we've subpoenaed some of these people and we're going 

to find out the answers the end of this week. I want 

to suggest to you that you look with a jaundiced eye 

at anybody, first of all, taking campaign 

contributions or any money from these people. I would 

say to them, "Give it back." And anybody that gets up 

here tonight and speaks in defense of these people in 

your community, ask yourself why. 

Thank you very much. (Applause) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Shreve. 

M R .  SHREVE: Thank you. 1'11 be brief. We 

do want to hear from you, but I want to go over a few 

facts of this case and some in the past. 

I have been asked to reply to the president 
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of Minnesota Power's letter and I intend to do so. If 

nothing more he mislead by omission. 

about the $19 million profit that they made in 

Sarasota on the sale of a system. That has not been 

counted. It was made in 1994, but you have already 

received an interim increase based on 1994 but that 

$19 million was not even counted. They made a $6 

million on a sale of part of the Deltona purchase of 

which you were a part of, a $6 million profit on 

St. Augustine Shores in St. Augustine. That was not 

counted in the last rate case, so they walked away 

with that. In the Deltona purchase Southern States is 

receiving a return on over $9 million that they did 

not pay in the Deltona purchase. 

which was not a part of that, they got away with 

exactly the same thing. 

Resolution Trust at about 40% to 50% of the Value, 

wrote everything else down except the utility so that 

the customers are paying on money that was not 

invested there. 

He didn't tell 

In Lehigh Acres, 

They bought that from 

Now, the first thing that should be done is 

get the pot right. 

going to be talking about rates because, frankly, they 

have gotten not so much Marco Island but Marco Shores 

and the rest of the state of Florida so confused that 

For Marco Island -- and I'm not 
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people don't know about the rates. The revenue is 

what really counts to Southern States. 

money. The money comes out. 

They want the 

Before the 1992 case, which all of you 

recall we fought them at that time just like we fought 

Deltona before that -- and we thought we were doing 
bad with Deltona but we should have them back, I 

think -- they had in revenue coming out of Marco 
Island for water, before the 1992 case, $4.1 million. 

They are now asking for, out of this case, 

$10.6 million, more than doubling the revenue coming 

out of Marco Island in a few short years. Sewer, 

$1.8 million coming into the '92 case. Coming out of 

this case they want $3.6 million. More than doubling 

your rates in a few short years. 

I don't know how many people are here from 

It's Marco Shores but they didn't forget about you. 

much smaller but in coming into the 1992 case, for 

Marco Shores they were taking out $121,000. Out of 

this case they want $366,000 for water. In sewer, 

coming into the '92 case, $86,000; coming Out of this 

case they want $191,000. 

ridiculous. Rates are supposed to be fair, just and 

reasonable. And right now the rates that they are 

asking for here and around the rest of the state are 

That is absolutely 
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not fair, they are not just and they are not 

reasonable. Instead of going up, they should be 

coming down and get them back where they should be. 

Count the money. (Applause) 

We very much appreciate your attendance 

here. This is one of the best hearings we've had. We 

look forward to hearing from you, the public. We're 

going to do everything we can to take care of these 

rates. Thank you. (Applause) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Shreve. We 

now are coming to the point at which we're ready to 

take testimony from you all. 

our sheet or if you intend to give testimony, would 

you please stand and raise your right hand. 

If you have signed up on 

Don't sit down. I have to swear you in. 

And I'm going to administer the oath so I don't have 

to do it every time somebody comes up. 

(Witnesses collectively sworn.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, will you call 

your first witness? 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

M r .  Pettersen. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Pettersen, as you are 

coming up there, it would be helpful to us if you 

would give us your name, spell it and also give us 
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your street address and indicate whether you get water 

from Marco Island or Marco Shores, please. 

WITNESS PETTERSEN: YOU Want me to give YOU 

my address also? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Please. 

KJELL PETTERSEN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS PETTERSEN: Okay. My name as Kjell 

Pettersen. I live at 350 Rock Hill Court on Marco 

Island. 

Well, good evening, Chairman Clark and 

Chairman Johnson. I'm chairman of the Marco Island 

Fair Water Rate Defense Fund Committee -- (applause) 
-- and secretary and executive committee member of the 
Marco Island Civic Association, which is a formal 

party to this rate increase proceeding. I want to we 

welcome you both to our beautiful island. 

As you can see from the attendance at this 

meeting, our community is greatly concerned about this 

case and the economic impact it has on our citizens. 

We understand that you have a busy schedule, but we're 

greatly disappointed that the entire Commission was 
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unable to attend. We would have especially liked for 

Commissioners Deason and Garcia to be able to witness 

our concerns personally. 

entire hearing and transmit it to the missing 

Commissioners. 

We're going to tape this 

Our umbrella organization, the Marco Island 

Fair Water Rate Defense Fund Committee, involves 

almost everyone on this island and includes all major 

civic associations and service organizations. These 

organizations are chaired by some of the most active, 

concerned and influential members of our community. 

My committee has received contributions from over 

9,000 island residents and businesses. In a word, 

this community is concerned about this case and 

greatly so. We're concerned with both procedural 

issues, as well as matters of substance in this case. 

Now let me discuss some of the procedural concerns 

first . 
We have followed the procedural orders of 

Commissioner Kiesling in this case and believe her to 

be generally biased in favor of SSU. Commissioner 

Kiesling also demonstrated bias against a consumer by 

testifying against Senator Brown-Waite's bill 

prohibiting uniform rate subsidy transfer and by 

verbally and publicly attacking our attorney, Mike 
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Twomey, for supporting Senator Brown-Waite's bill. 

Commissioner Kiesling should have disqualified herself 

immediately when requested to do so. 

real judges would have recused themselves immediately 

under the circumstances and would not have dreamed of 

engaging in protracted argument about whether the 

litigants were justified in feeling her prejudice. 

believe the rest of the Commissioners should have 

removed Commissioner Kiesling when she failed to 

recuse herself. We are confident we cannot receive a 

fair and impartial hearing from Commissioner Kiesling, 

and we are assisting in the petition to the First 

District Court of Appeal to have her removed from this 

We know that 

We 

case. We do not want her on this case. (Applause) 

Recent events leaves us with greater fear 

for our ability to receive a fair and impartial 

hearing from the rest of the Commissioners. 

referring, of course, to Lieutenant Governor Buddy 

MacKay's unprecedented letter to you, Chairman Clark, 

dated December 21st, 1995, expressing his concern 

about the financial viability of SSU. He said he was 

just requesting information. 

I'm 

1 spent a lifetime in Wall Street in a very 

high executive position and recognize influence and 

pressure being exerted when I see it. More 
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importantly, I know how to read. No one reading that 

letter can come away with any other conclusions but 

that the Lieutenant Governor is worried that you, the 

Public Service Commissioners, have not given SSU 

enough money. 

If you please the Lieutenant Governor by 

giving SSU more money, you must take it away from us. 

We know that you've already given SSU too much of our 

money. 

Lieutenant Governor MacKay is concerned 

about SSU and not us and that is abundantly clear. 

His concern, as stated by Mike Twomey, is driven by 

SSU lobbyist Jeff Sharkey's involvement. NOW 

Sharkey's fingerprints are all over the Governor's 

Office concerned with SSU's well-being. 

Minnesota Power Company Chairman Sandbulte's letter to 

Governor Chiles attached to the Lieutenant Governor's 

letter to you, Chairman Clark, had been faxed from 

SSU's Apopka office to Sharkey's firm., The lobbyist 

firm, Capital Strategies, and then presumably to the 

Lieutenant Governor's office. Jeff Sharkey and 

Governor Chiles are both listed as receiving carbon 

copies under letter sent to you by Commerce Secretary 

Dusseau. 

concerned with SSU's welfare and presume to review 

For example, 

Why did Secretary Dusseau suddenly become 

0 
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disclosed. I'm referring to a September 8th, 1995, 

letter from SSU president John Cirello to the 

your work in this matter? 

who is also a Chiles appointee, has no business 

sticking his nose in our case and is merely doing so 

as an additional indication of the Governor's Office 

concern; that is to say a less than subtle indication 

of additional executive office pressure on you to hurt 

us to SSU's advantage. 

Mike tells me that Dusseau, 

You damaged us by the outrageous rate 

increase you granted SSU three years ago, and we're 

not going to sit by and quietly allow you to do it 

again. (Applause) 

I have directed Mike Twomey to find out what 

is going on here. And to that end he has served 

subpoenas duces tecum on Lobbyist Sharkey and Commerce 

Secretary Dusseau for depositions this Friday as well 

as a deposition on your Water and Sewer Division 

Director, Chuck Hill. Mike has also served a Public 

Records Request on the Governor's Office asking to see 

the documents relevant to the SSU initiated ex parte 

communications with you. 

Now we discover that the relationship 

between SSU and the Governor's Office is more 

extensive and of greater duration than earlier 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Lieutenant Governor revealing that on August 3oth, 

1994, there was a meeting between Cirello and his SSU 

team and the Lieutenant Governor. 

discussed how utility rate mechanism should be 

utilized to transfer development from the denser areas 

of the coast to the less dense areas through utility 

rate mechanism. The rate mechanism we speak of, of 

course, is uniform rates. Cirello does not once 

mention protecting the people of Marco Island from 

rate shock; protecting the aquifer; protecting the 

little people and so on. 

They apparently 

Commissioners, uniform rate subsidies not 

only hurt individuals and their property values here 

on Marco Island but the health to our local economy as 

well. The $1.2 million SSU wants you to steal from 

our local economy in rate subsidies will be spent in 

stores and shops in other counties, not here. There 

is no adequate language or legal theory to defend this 

regulatory form of socialism. 

clearly part of SSU's land development scheme Cirello 

discussed with the Lieutenant Governor. We believe 

uniform rates are illegal, unconstitutional and an 

unfair form of regulatory socialism. 

to our way of government and we will not tolerate 

them. (Applause) 

Uniform rates are 

They are foreign 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 6072 



3 2  

1 

2 

3 

4 

E 

€ 

i 

E 

5 

1c 

11 

12 

12 

14 

15 

1€ 

li 

1E 

15 

2c 

21 

2 2  

23 

2 4  

2 5  

You hold some of the most desirable offices 

in this state government and are paid in excess, as 

Mike just mentioned before, in excess of $90,000 a 

year in salary not counting benefits. Retaining these 

positions relies ultimately on keeping a goodwill; the 

goodwill of the Governor's Office. 

$18.1 million in annual increases in this case. You 

were all appointed by Governor Chiles who, along with 

Lieutenatn Governor MacKay, met with Minnesota Power 

Chairman, Sandbulte, at the Breakers Hotel in Palm 

Beach last year. Commissioner Clark and Deason, if 

they seek reappointment as Mike just mentioned before, 

will face Governor Chiles' successor who could be 

Lieutenant Governor MacKay if he's successful in his 

bid for the Governor's Office. In either event, some 

of the Commissioners will face Chiles and the rest 

might face MacKay if you're desirous of retaining 

these powerful jobs. 

SSU is asking for 

You can deny being concerned about implicit 

influence being exerted by the Governor's Office to 

benefit SSU, but those denials would not be credible 

to us. You might believe you feel no pressure to 

protect SSU, but we can't trust that pressure, that 

the pressure on your jobs isn't too great. The 

implicit pressure is too great when one considers the 

' 6073 
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trek of your continued employment and very decent 

salaries. We must assume that you will be influenced 

by the Lieutenant Governor's inquiries and that the 

result will be adverse to us. We would be derelict in 

our responsibility if we did not assume the worst. 

As Mike said, the toothpaste of undue 

influence from the Governor's Office is out of the 

tube and it cannot be put back. The Governor's 

Office, presumably on Sharkey's insistence, has 

pressured you on SSU's behalf and there is no way we 

can remove that implicit trek in that communication 

from your minds. The communication was inappropriate 

and exerted undue influence on you and it cannot be 

undone. There is $18.1 million in annual rate 

increases and other significant issues at risk here, 

and we should not have to tolerate this case being 

heard by a body whose credibility has irrevocably been 

called into question by the final authority 

determining their employment tenure. 

I have asked Mike Twomey to prepare a simple 

request asking that you transfer this case to the 

Division of Administrative Hearings where it would be 

assigned to a hearing officer, an experienced lawyer 

who is covered by civil service protection and where 

presumably SSU lobbyist, Jeff Sharkey, has no 
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influence and the Governor's Office will fear to tread 

after this mishap. I'm going to ask Mike if you would 

present the petition to you. (Applause) 

And, finally, under the threat of uniform 

rates we are held liable for SSU's capital 

expenditures and operations for over a 140 systems in 

over 20 counties. Is that right? Should that be 

right? SSU's operations here in Marco Island are 

complex and tangled enough. I understand that almost 

200,000 pieces of paper have been filed in this case 

already. 

defend ourselves against all of that? Do you expect 

that your Staff can professionally examine all of this 

information in just eight months? I know we will find 

it difficult to examine our part, especially with the 

other distractions in this case. In all due respect 

to you, Commissioners, I don't believe you and your 

Staff can do justice to the rest of this case. 

Do you really expect us to meaningfully 

Thank you for your patience and your time. 

(Applause) 

C H A I W  CLARK: Mr. Pettersen, I have to 

ask the other attorneys if they have any questions of 

you. Mr. Shreve? 

MR. SIIREVE: Just one. Your comment on the 

fact that all of the data that is filed in this case, 
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particularly for Marco Island, we've represented Marco 

Island in the past when it was just one case and I 

believe what you are referring to is the 150 different 

systems that are in this case, allowed to be in this 

case and filed by SSU so that it is almost impossible 

to try and properly decipher and represent properly 

the customers of the state. 

WITNESS PETTERSEN: Yes, that is correct. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, do you have 

any questions. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: NO questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Mr. Shreve your next 

witness, please. 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. coriaci. 

_ - _ - -  
JOE CORIACI 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS CORIACI: My name is Joe coriaci, 

C-0-R-I-A-C-I. I live at 199 Lamplighter Drive here 

on Marco. I have been a resident since 1982, and I'm 

currently president of the Marco Island Civic 

Association. 
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My first comment, and my comments will be 

relatively short, is to thank all of these wonderful 

people from Marco Island for being here tonight. 

(Applause) 

This is an issue that is obvious, I believe, 

to you as Commissioners that is of a serious nature to 

all of us. And as I go through several of my remarks 

I believe you will understand why. 

First of all, when MICA, our short acronym 

is MICA, M-I-C-A, first learned of SSU's filing for a 

rate increase on June 28, 1995, we immediately filed 

on July 3, 1995, for intervenor status, and that was 

when we identified one of our directors, Kjell 

Pettersen, who you have just heard from, to represent 

us as your official intervenor. 

Allow me to highlight a couple of very 

important points. On January 31, 1990 -- how many of 
you were here on January 30, 1990? 

you if you remember some words. These words came from 

then a very, very, very senior person in the SSU 

corporation. At that particular time SSU was in the 

process of negotiating a buyout from Marco Utilities 

to purchase the facility here on Marco. They came to 

the residents of Marco Island and they asked for 

support. I think you saw how many people were here 

I'm going to ask 
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back in 1990. 

their documents. "Question No. 5: How will the cost 

for new facilities be paid by existing customers or 

new customers?" The answer, given by SSU senior 

management: "The majority of costs for additional 

capacity will be paid by future customers through 

impact fees." Whatever happened to that approach? 

SSU was supported by the residents based on responses 

And this is what they said in one of 

of that nature and as a result SSU now operates the 

water system here on Marco. 

Another document that has been sent out to 

most of the residents here on Marco, some of you will 

remember seeing it, in 1992 based on an average use of 

17,500 gallons per month, which is what we understand 

is the average used here on Marco and that number 

comes from SSU, with a one-inch meter, and there are 

63% of the homes here on Marco have one-inch meters, 

the cost on an annualized basis to a residence was 

$492.12; 492.12. In 1995, three short years later, 

$858.12 for that same 17,500 gallons. The proposal 

you folks now have before you that you are looking at 

will take that same $17,500 gallons in four short 

years from 492.12 to $1,395.36. That is 

unconscionable. 

MICA receives many phone calls as do the 
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other associations here on the island. 

calls in many cases are of desperation on the part of 

residents. We have residents of Marco Island who are 

moving off of this island because they can no longer 

afford to live here. And when we get that kind of an 

increase -- (applause) -- if those kinds of increases 
continue, we will see more residents, who really made 

this island what it is today, being forced to leave. 

Those phone 

I realize my next statement refers to 

something that was said by the county assessor of 

Citrus County and I'm sure that the document will be 

provided in the filings, but let me quote this to the 

homeowners on this island because this is from a tax 

assessor, and I believe that it is also applicable to 

Marco Island. 

In his testimony on the '92 rate case the 

county assessor for Citrus County stated that for 

every $1 of expense, property values are reduced by 

$10. Now, if we take a simple multiplier and adjust 

for inflation and we say that we're looking at a $300 

increase -- remember we're talking about an increase 
folks from $858 last year to $1,395 this year, if we 

look at $300 as an increase, even a modest increase 

based on what the increase request is, we're looking 

at a $3,000 depreciation in property values. So not 
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case, SSU projected their needs through the used and 

useful terminology at 100%. Rates were structured 

accordingly and everyone in this room has been paying 

those rates based on that 100%. To date only 44% is 

applicable. Less than 50% of the residential 

properties on this island have been built out. We're 

sitting at 44% applicable today, and yet they place 

100% again in their 1995-1996 rate case. What 

happened to all of this money between the 44% and the 

loo%? It should bb refunded to the residents of Marco 

Island. (Applause) 

My only additional comment is -- and, 
Mr. Shreve, I thank you -- count the money. Thank you 

very much. (Applause) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: M r .  Coriaci, if you would 

just come back to the microphone while I ask if there 

are any questions. Mr. Shreve? Mr. Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: No, ma'am. 

MR. SHREVE: Just one. Do you feel that you 

can take much more of this Minnesota Power 

administrative efficiency? (Laughter) 

WITNESS CORIACI: If I had tried one-tenth 

of this in my former life, I would be looking for a 

job today. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Benjamin. 

_ _ - _ -  
PETER E'. BENJAMIN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens Of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS BENJAMIN: Madam Chairman, before I 

begin I'd like to beg your indulgence to hand out a 

couple of visual aids to you and to your Staff. 

Madam Chairman, Madam Commissioner, 

Honorable Counsel and Staff, ladies and gentlemen, 

I've come before you today not only as a homeowner on 

Marco Island but as a concerned citizen. Concerned 

not only for my own wallet but for those of my 

neighbors. 

inflation can do over time to those on fixed income 

but concern with the ravages of taxes, inflated 

insurance premiums and utility rate hikes can do as 

well. 

Concerned not only for what the ravages of 

In Webster's dictionary the word '8hike" is 

defined to raise in amount sharply and suddenly. I'm 

here to tell you that this proposed hike is going to 

send the lexicographers scurrying because SSU has just 

redefined the word. It is no secret that in all 
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contract negotiations you ask for the world and then 

settle for reality. My only question is whose 

reality: Mine or SSUIs? I'm currently paying my 

reality. What SSU is asking is unreal. 

We are paying exorbitant water rates when 

compared to some other areas. Yes, I'm sure SSU's 

board could counter with areas that are more 

expensive, but that's a moot point. It's not my 

reality. 

I have before me the schedule of classes and 

rates that are in existence and those that are 

proposed. But before I review the proposed rate 

schedule, I would momentarily like to wax on the side 

of the melodramatic. Why? Because it's reality. 

It's been illustrated throughout history 

that he who controls the water controls the society. 

Look at the cradles of civilization in Mesopotamia and 

the Tigris Euphrates River Valley. Look at the Roman 

Empire and the aqueducts. In the Old West range wars 

have been raged over water rights. 

have been fought over control of this vital natural 

resource. And while our existence here might not be 

in the example peril, what Southern States Utilities 

is proposing makes me want to fight, but I'm required 

by society to fight with my pen and words for that is 

Modern-day battles 
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chat civilized people do. Civilized people do not 

\old a society or a community for ransom with their 

rater rates. f want to unite my neighbors against 

.hem. for what they have proposed is not only unfair 

Ind unconscionable, it's usurious. 

I will for my argument limit myself to the 

.ates that are indicated on, quote, "The Southern 

;tateS Utilities Notice to Customers of Application, 

locket No. 950495-WS, Marc0 Island Service Area." I 

ill further limit my argument to the rates as it 

lertains to residential water and wastewater. My 

omparisons will address the present rates, the 

'ommission-approved interim rates, and for the high 

nd of the spectrum I've used the uniform utility 

,ate. 

eel the exorbitancy of SSU's request. 

I hope from these comparisons that you will 

I will be addressing only the base facility 

:harqe for the five-eighths by three-quarters, 

hree-quarters and the one-inch lines, inasmuch as 

hese seem to be the bulk of the more common lines 

erving the residential customer. And in addition, my 

igures will reflect an average of the three, inasmuch 

s there are only a few one hundredths of one percent 

n their increases and figures have been rounded to 

he nearest hundredth. Please refer to the table 
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marked "Water, Example No. 1." 

The average increase from what we are now 

paying, the present rate, to the Commission approved 

interim rate is a mere 8.3%. A slightly higher rate 

increase than the average middle management corporate 

executive has gotten for the last eight years, which 

is historically 5%, well above the traditional gauge 

of inflation, the Consumer Price Index, CPI. 

Now look at Example 2. The increase from 

the Commission-approved interim rates to the modified 

stand-alone rates average a staggering 163.14%. I 

repeat: 163.14%. Now, in case that last figure 

hasn't grabbed your attention this is when the hard 

reality sets in. Please refer to Example No. 3. 

The average rate increase from the present 

rates to the proposed eventual of uniform utility rate 

averages -- averages -- 199.61%. 
your boss tomorrow morning and saying, ~'BOSS, I have 

had some shortfalls in any budget. 

high. I want a 200% raise." You'd start sounding 

like the United States Congress. 

boss say -- (applause) -- now what would you do if 
your boss said, "Take 5% and like it.'' 

SSU's new words, suppose your boss tells you to take a 

hike? Now your back is up against a wall. What do 

Imagine going to 

My deficit it 

Now what would your 

Or to use 
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you do? 

To cite yet another example, what if the tax 

assessor's office increased your property taxes by 

such disproportionate amounts as SSU's propose rate 

hike? You'd be the next person on line in back of me 

pleading your case. It's no longer a case that 

insurance companies, utilities and tax offices want 

their fair share of the pie. 

and your hide as well. 

They want the whole pie 

Now, if you'll refer to Table 2, the extra 

gallonage charge per thousand gallons. You will note 

that going to the Commission-approved interim rate in 

Example 1 yields an 8.44% increase; while going from 

the Commission-approved uniform rates to the modified 

stand-alone rate in Example 2 actually yields an 8.4% 

decrease which, in effect, in Example 3 provides a net 

10.5% increase. 

My next argument addresses the wastewater 

charges for the residential services. Please refer to 

Table 3, Examples 1, 2 and 3. 

From the present rate to the Commission- 

approved rate is 18.9% -- .19%. But from the interim 

rate to the modified stand-alone rate it jumps another 

staggering 123.4%. Therefore, the bottom line 

increase, when the uniform utility rate finally is 
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implemented, nets a total increase of 58 .47%,  but not 

until we're gouged using the modified stand-alone 

rates. 

In the case of usage charged per thousand 

gallons for wastewater, the bottom line overall 

increase has been 48.13% in the comparative rates. 

But look at what the dollar amounts we're talking 

about; it's just pennies or is it? You're going from 

a per-gallon multiplier of . 00320  to . 00474  multiplier 

which means your going from $32 to $47  -- $ 4 7 . 4 0  per a 

mere 10,000 gallons based on consumption. You know, 

it's just one of those quirks of mathematics that 5% 

of $100 is less dollars than 5% after $500. It 

appears that what SSU is trying to do is to take a 

quantum leap to build an escalated base so that in the 

near future if you only grant a small percentage 

increase it will still amount to a large piece of 

change for the consumer and the public utilities will 

try to appear as a friend to the people, being that 

they only ask such a small percentage. (Applause) Or 

perhaps we could suffer the same scenario again, that 

SSU suffers a severe case of gluttony again. 

Now, here's the rub -- and I'm sorry for all 
of these percentages. I'm going to pass all of this 

out so it will become very apparent to you. Now, 
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here's the rub: 

199.61% increase and the gallon charge per thousand 

gallons of 10.5%, coupled with the wastewater 

increases of 58.4% and the gallon charge per thousand 

gallons of wastewater of 48.13%, you get a cumulative 

total return of 316.64%, but that's only after the 

gouging we received going through the 

Commission-approved interim rate structure. 316%. 

I'd like to get that kind of return on my money. 

(Applause) 

If you take the water increase of 

I have just a few last points. When I moved 

to Florida a few years ago I asked my friendly water 

utility about wastewater. 

was based on my water usage. 

Table 4. Now, I sort of invaded my own privacy on 

this because I let you people know in this chart 

exactly the kind of water I use by the readings on the 

meter, but I felt it was necessary to really bring 

home the point. 

Well, at first glance this usage base or 

They informed me that it 

Now please refer to 

this charge based on usage sounded reasonable. Save 

for the fact that the biggest user of wastewater -- 
excuse me, the biggest waster of water is our 

underground sprinkler systems. Water that goes 

straight into the ground. Thousands of gallons of 
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water that are used each and every month by each and 

every household; water that never reaches the 

wastewater system and wastewater plants. 

we are bogusly being charged. 

telling you to pay your mortgage on time but you can't 

live in your house. If you illegally tap into a 

utility resource, it's a crime known as theft of 

services. Well, SSU is tapping into your house and 

charging you for a service that you aren't even close 

to using in the stated capacity. 

commonly know as the volumetric rate structure. If 

they want to charge for 1,000 gallons of wastewater 

the let them put a meter on the wastewater returns. 

(Applause) 

This money 

Imagine your bank 

This method is 

Do you know why they won't do that? 

they are having their cake and eating it too. 

would seem that in this case a glass action suit might 

be just the ticket to bring them to their reality. 

(Applause) 

Because 

It 

Being that SSU has no conscience in their 

fiduciary responsibility to the public they are 

serving, I ask you, the representatives of the Public 

Service Commission, to be their conscience and to 

publicly serve. 

NOW, at the bottom of Table 4 you will 
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notice the gallons used in a two-week period by me was 

6,760 gallons and that was including four water 

sprinklings -- four lawn sprinklings. Out of that I 

have approximated that only 850 gallons went down my 

drain. NOW, I have theorized by looking at the 

meters -- that's another thing with my new meter, you 
can't read the last three digits, so God only knows. 

But the bottom line out of 6,760 gallons used, 

approximately 850 gallons went down the drain. That's 

less than 13% of my usage, but it will net me a $25.55 

charge for 5,910 gallons that never even reached the 

waste pipes. That's $25.55 for two weeks, so let's 

extrapolate and bring that out to about $52. 

Remember, that all forms of business have 

tax relief of being able to write off a percentage of 

their losses. And their business capitalization this 

year is offset by depreciation allowances the next 

several years in the federal tax code. We, the 

taxpayers, do not have the luxury of being able to 

write off our utility expenditures. 

charge is a net outlay from our wallets and 

pocketbooks. 

The Utility 

Now, in addition, SSU has asked you to 

implement a "monthly weather normalization clause 

adjustment.'' These provide adjustments to the 
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gallonage charge up or down to reflect variations in 

customer consumption. Now, I don't have the vaguest 

idea how this is going to affect us, but presumably 

it's something akin to a degree day's formula that the 

petroleum industry uses to gouge their clients up 

north. I can see where in the summer months one might 

tend to use more water, but how is it going to impact 

on those of us who live here year round when our 

snowbird neighbors have flown north to a northern 

clime? What will it do to our rates being that SSU 

has less of a population base to draw from and their 

revenues decrease during the summer months on Marco? 

Will we year-round residents be paying more to 

subsidize SSU's existence? I think we can presume to 

answer the question intelligently. 

I now ask you to turn to Table 5 and review 

what the impact is on a family of one. Admittedly, 

not your average family, who implements the procedures 

listed at the bottom of the page: One shower a day 

with flow restricter on showerhead; two loads of 

laundry per week; watering the grass twice per week, 

Six zones, 15 minutes per zone with zeroscape 

landscaping and finally uses a water conserving 

toilet. It's a 79.7% increase for a family of one. 

And what I've done in this presentation right here is 
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I've taken my November 1995 usage, which is listed 

under present rates, I pay $53.81. Under the final 

gouging to the uniform utility rate, my bill will be 

96.72%. 

It just seems kind of ironic that the 

Utility in the name of conservation of our most 

precious natural resource imposes an honor system 

schedule of watering your lawn and asks you to 

conserve water using the methods I last described. 

It's ironic that it decides not only to 

punish you, but to beat the hell out of you with an 

increase that they deem just and responsible. We, the 

community of Marco Island, are the abused, battered 

stepchild of the irresponsible stepparent, SSU. 

I now ask you, the Public Service 

Commission, operating within the mandates of the 

court, to flatly refuse this and any rate increases 

until SSU goes back to the drawing board, see where 

they can cut the fat and then come back to you and 

present an increase that is not only not triple or 

double digits but low single digits and above all 

real, just and fiscally responsible to the communities 

they serve. Thank you. (Applause) 

MR. TWOMEY: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, any questions? 
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MR. SHREVE: No questions. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong? Go ahead, 

Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: Dr. Biles. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Chairman Clark. 

- - - - -  
DR. FAY BILES 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS BILES: I'm Fay Biles, and we have 

had property on Marco Island since 1967, have bought 

and sold three times. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I am sorry, I was 

distracted and I did not get your name. 

WITNESS BILES: All right. Fay Biles, B, as 

in boy, B-I-L-E-S. I live at 1588 Heights Court and 

we have been on the island since 1967. I'm president 

of the Marco Island Taxpayers Association, a proactive 

organization with a substantial membership. And I 

might say that this is one issue that has the full 

support of all organizations and everyone on this 

island. We have all worked very closely together and 

have spent many, many hours analyzing paper after 

paper and piles this high. The teams have done a 
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wonderful job of delving into just about everything. 

Commissioners, Mr. Shreve, as customers of 

SSU we've not been happy with any of the decisions 

coming from the Public Service Commission, located way 

up there in Tallahassee. You are not accessible to us 

as would be our own Collier County Commission. We 

fear that you are forced to be politically accessible 

to the office that appointed you and to those who have 

his ear. You can't be as accountable to us. 

Accordingly, we have petitioned our Collier County 

Commission to pass a resolution to retake jurisdiction 

over SSU. (Applause) The committee has looked 

thoroughly into how the county operates their utility 

system and we find out that they have cost less to 

their customers and it has been much more effective. 

One of your contrary decisions is being 

appealed by several counties, including Collier 

County. We applaud the efforts of our county and the 

others in attempting to retain local authority. 

We understand that wrestling this authority 

from the counties is central to the imposition of 

uniform rates, which is what SSU and Minnesota Power & 

Light want and need for controlling development in 

Florida. 

SSU in its presentation failed to mention 
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the sales it expects to make to Support its 

investment, expenses and profits. It means that our 

rates and their profits will be greatly increased. 

SsU has projected that sales and, therefore, 

revenues will go down rather dramatically as a result 

of price elasticity. In plain English, this means 

that SSU wants to charge us more per gallon of water 

because they say we will use less because they're 

already charging us so much. It doesn't make sense. 

Ridiculous. Where will it end? Besides SSU's 

numbers, for what little worth they are, were based 

solely on its assumption that you would grant them 

uniform rates. Have they been modified for the change 

to capped stand-alone rates? 

SSU has also suggested huge decreases in 

sales and revenues resulting from water conservation. 

Of course, on Marco Island we all are in favor of 

appropriate conservation. But we believe the 

projected sales reductions are greatly overstated. 

(Applause) Again, these projections hurt us, the 

customers. 

Please, Commissioners, study their figures 

carefully. By far the largest reduction in sales 

comes from anticipated reuse projects. 

Customers on Marco Island need to know that 
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there is a regulatory fee of 4.5% hidden in our bills 

that goes to the Public Service Commission to regulate 

SSU. That equates to almost $500,000; a half a 

million dollars. It is better to keep that half 

million here locally and do an adequate job of 

regulation. That money could go to the County 

Commission. They've already told us they don't need 

that much. (Applause) And that will affect our 

rates. 

Marco Island accounts for almost 27% of all 

the revenue in this rate case in the original filing. 

Marco is at the top of the list of the 140 systems, 

and I have the list here if anyone is interested in 

looking at it later, two pages. 140 systems and guess 

who is right at the top getting the most money for 

SSU? Marco Island. Almost twice, according to the 

next, Deltona Lakes system. Are we the cash cow of 

SSU? It looks that way. Of course we, as taxpayers, 

know we've heard that little song before. 

In 1993 the last rate case was heard 

locally. NOW, for the 140 systems, the evidentiary 

hearing will be heard in Tallahassee where most of us 

won't be present to observe. Why don't you take part 

of that half a million and hold the hearing on Marco 

Island, please. (Applause) It is difficult enough to 
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analyze the tremendous amount of paperwork involved in 

the Marco case let alone analyzing the total number of 

pages included for the total 140 systems. 

have to go through and analyze over 200,000 pieces of 

We would 

paper. 

AS customers, to protect ourselves fully, 

it's an impossible task and it's doubtful that even 

you as commissioners, with your large staff, you could 

' not possibly do a satisfactory job of analyzing all 
that material. 

In this case we have formed teams on the 

island and we have gone through every piece of paper 

to analyze the case. But believe me, 200,000 pieces 

of paper? No way. 

Marco Island deserves fair water rates and 

we will continue to fight for our future survival as 

long as it takes. Thank you. (Applause) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Questions, Mr. Shreve or 

Mr. Twomey or Mr. Armstrong? 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: No. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: MI. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: M r .  Gross. (Applause) 
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WIL GROSS 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS GROSS: Madam Chairman, I think it's 

time for the troops to come in to replace the experts. 

When I returned from Thanksgiving vacation I 

really went into shock. I thought being with the 

atomic troops out in Nevada and seeing an atomic bomb 

explode in my face was the worst shock I would ever 

have during my lifetime, but opening the water bill 

from SSU I think almost equals that. 

I may hold the record for two weeks of water 

with a bill of $941, and 311,000 gallons of water as 

usage as shown on the meter. 

Now, I had SSU come out and they checked the 

sprinkler system; it was fine. I have no leakage and 

they admitted I have this leakage. The pool man added 

one inch of water to the swimming pool during that 

time, and during those two weeks I had a couple check 

the house every day and still I don't know -- and I 
haven't been told where I could use 3 0 0 , 0 0 0  gallons Of 

water in a private house. I'm not a motel, I'm not a 

hotel, I'm not a business. And they talked about the 

meter. 
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Well, I called the Public Service Commission 

in Tallahassee and I got a very nice young lady, and I 

spoke to a Mr. Raspberry and I was stonewalled very 

nicely. He says, "It probably was the meter. If the 

meter shows that you used 300,000 gallons of Water; 

you used 300,000 gallons of water in two weeks. 

called Apopka and spoke to Mrs. White, "Well, maybe 

the toilet was running or maybe you had a leakage." 

mean, 300,000 gallons of water with a running toilet. 

I know we didn't have any leakage in our house because 

we were checked by the water company. 

I 

I 

And then I checked with the local people and 

it all came down to the meter. Whatever the meter 

says, that is what you're going to pay. Now, the 

meter is -- must be God. I think we should enshrine 

it in every community where SSU is and worship it 

because it can do no wrong, 

Now, why can't they tell me where in two 

weeks what part of my house can use 300,000 gallons of 

water? I want to know. I mean, I'm worried. Now, we 

took the meter out to have it bench tested which I 

don't know whether bench testing will do any good or 

mean anything. 

NOW, they wanted to send it to Precision, 

which made the meter. That's like trying to get Ford 
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or General Motors, to take their own cars for a fault. 

So I hired a private company. 

company that will check the meter. Now, I've seen 

that meter one time since they have taken it out, but 

they won't let me take it to the private company. 

They have to have their representive. They call it 

company property, which it is although it seems I've 

paid for it a hundred times. And they want a notary 

public to be there when they test. I mean, as far as 

I'm concerned they can have a judge and jury there. I 

mean, we can try the meter to see if it's guilty. 

(Applause) It seems like we have two laws in this 

state: One which is the Florida State law where you 

are innocent until proven guilty; and one is the 

Southern States law where you're guilty until your 

proven innocent and I don't know anybody that has been 

proven innocent. (Applause) 

I have a private 

My suggestion is take the water away from 

SSU all over the state. Give it back to the counties. 

(Applause) The county answers to the people. And the 

people will vote for what is right. 

The county can, if they want, they can sell 

that water to individual water companies much like we 

have a choice of a telephone company. And we could 

let the individual water companies put in their own 
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meter. If we don't like them, then we change them. 

At least we have a choice. 

monopoly that can put into anything they want to do. 

It seems like if they want to raise the rates, if they 

want to cut off your water, whatever they want to do 

they can do. And you have to have that water or 

else -- you can live without sleep, you can live 
without many things, but you can't live without water. 

You have to drink water. Not that it's so great. 

(Applause) 

We're not ruled by a 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: M r .  Gross, let me just ask 

you, have you had that -- I want to get back to the 
300,000 gallons in two weeks. Did the Utility test 

the meter? 

MR. GROSS: We're going to test it on 

Wednesday. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. All right. 

MR. GROSS: Wednesday. No matter, I st 

can't figure out how in two week's time that an 

individual house with two people living in there, 

small children and we don't use it to the excess, 

11 

no 

can 

use 300,000 gallons of water. I mean, I'd like an 

explanation. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, Mr. Gross, so would 

I. So I would like to know when that meter is tested, 
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and I would like Karen Amaya, who is your engineer, to 

get with you at a break in the hearing and follow up 

on this. 

MR. GROSS: I mean, I have been a 

professional engineer. 

things to go bad. This meter was under water for six 

months and covered with mud. I couldn't see the 

meter. And they took out four buckets of mud when 

they installed the new meter. When I asked SSU who 

was responsible for taking care of their meter and 

taking out the mud and making sure it was drained or 

where it wasn't a subterranean type of reading they 

were taking. Maybe they sent a skindiver down to read 

the meter. And the answer I got, "It's not our 

responsibility.'' Whose responsibility -- it's their 
meter on county property in my sidewalk. Where is the 

responsibility? To whom do I go to to see that the 

meter is kept in proper order, that it's not flooded 

withe water for six months and buried in mud? 

I have known meters or other 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Gross, your questions 

are certainly things I want to follow up on, and I 

would hope you will talk to Karen Amaya. I'm sorry 

that when you did call that you didn't get a better 

answer from us. 

MR. GROSS: Lastly, I understand, and I know 
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that the Public Service Commission has a tentative 

walk on a line, you might say, walk a tight rope 

between government and the the people. But they were 

formed to protect the people. They were formed to 

make sure that the people got a fair chance. I mean, 

it's up to you as public service people to forget 

about politics. But this rampant type of thing that 

SSU is trying to pull on all communities that it is in 

is ridiculous. (Applause) 

WITNESS GROSS: Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Are there any questions of 

M r .  Gross? 

MR. SHREVE: NO, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong? 

MFt.  ARMSTRONG: NO, ma'am. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much 

Staff? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, M r .  Gross. 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Bergmann. 

- - - - -  
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RICHARD BERGMANN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens Of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS BERGMANN: My name is Richard 

Bergmann, and I live at 58 North Collier Boulevard, 

Marco Island. 

Condominium Association. 

I'm president of the Gulfview 

For your brief information, and to put it in 

the perspective, we sent SSU a hundred grand last 

year, in response to their bills, for both sewer and 

water service. 

I also should acknowledge the presence of 

the various attorneys, Commissioners, et cetera. 

On March 9th, 1995, we had a very serious 

break in the 30-inch pipeline that runs under the 

river that brings water from the -- presently called, 
I guess, Marco Pits -- formerly the Collier Pits -- 
down to the Marco Island softening plant of SSU. This 

represents an interruption, serious interruption in 

service for -- it handles about 60% of our water that 
comes on the island. 

Our building, like all the other buildings 

on the island, was required to put in backflow 

preventers and so forth, which we did at considerable 
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expense. We found after the service interruption, 

which we couldn't even account for at the time, that 

our water pressure was dropping rapidly about 

7 o'clock on the morning of March 10th. The break had 

actually occurred on Thursday, the 9th, about 11 p.m. 

There was enough water in the system and the system 

wasn't being used that much, apparently, for about 

eight or nine hours, so the pressure stayed up 

reasonably well. 

After about 8 o'clock on Friday morning, the 

loth, our pressure began to drop rapidly, and by about 

9:00, 1O:OO we had people in the building wondering 

where they could get any water. 

source of water relative to our irrigation meter that 

provided a very minimal flow, perhaps as much as maybe 

seven or eight gallons a minute, something like that. 

We had about 600 people in this building at the time. 

This is a 21-story building. And for the next 18 

hours they were carrying water in buckets from their 

ground floor source, which was this irritation outlet 

that I mentioned, to the various floors in the 

building. 

We had one little 

Now, many of these people have been on 

Social Security for at least 20 years and this is not 

an easy thing for these people to do. The thing that 
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really upset me about this whole thing, I wrote a 

letter to Scott Vierima who was then the active chief 

executive officer of SSU, and he responded to me. And 

I will say that I think the repair of the break was 

handled probably fairly well. However, the 

information available and the assistance we got from 

SSU on the matter was horrible. 

I was looking through the filings in this 

rate case and I found that Mr. Vierima had 

specifically addressed the fine performance of the SSU 

group in this matter, this specific matter I'm talking 

about, and he said "The end result of the system-wide 

coordinated effort was the restoration of the mainland 

water supply source within 24 hours without an 

interruption of service and/or the inconvenience or 

adversity associated with it, which is not true. 

Since this is, among other things, a service 

hearing, I think it's very important to understand 

that this is not the case at all. I have complete 

copies of all of the correspondence here if anybody 

cares to see it. I would be glad to send you copies 

of it or anything else, but I do think it's very 

misleading not to acknowledge something like this. 

And I have a letter from him acknowledging my 

description of the complete problem and how it was 
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solved and how it affected us. So he was well aware 

of it, it's just that -- 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Bergmann, do you have 

those with you? 

WITNESS BERGMANN: I have them right here in 

my hand. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I'd like to go ahead and 

take them as an exhibit in this hearing so that the 

Staff -- 
WITNESS BERGMANN: Can I get copies back? I 

don't have extra copies. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Absolutely you can. 

WITNESS BERGMANN: I find sometimes these 

things disappear and I never see them again. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Now, Mr. Bergmann, is that 

Didn't we get you all of your filings last the case? 

time? Didn't we give you things back last time? In 

the last hearing I thought we gave you everything 

back? 

Mr. Bergmann, I'm going to mark this as 

Exhibit 29. I will have my aide make sure that it is 

antered as an exhibit and appropriate copies are made 

nnd you get copies back. 

(Exhibit No. 29 marked for identification.) 

WITNESS BERGMANN: One other thing I'd like 
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to say while I'm up here. 

comments on -- oh, the problem of supplying water on 
Marco; the highly variable demand situation, that sort 

of thing. 

We have had a number of 

I've done a lot of work and I've met most of 

you people before. I've enjoyed the work. It has 

been very interesting. However, it has been just a 

little bit discouraging for me. 

last rate increase that maybe some of us here on Marco 

could lend a hand to SSU and try to help them with 

some of these problems, maybe we'd get somewhere that 

way. I was very disappointed with the results. 

I decided after the 

One of the things that I remember in 

particular, we knew that the lease on the pits was 

expiring at the end of December 1994, actually, and 

something had to be done about it, and various things 

were tried. It was finally determined that the best 

course of action was to start the condemnation 

proceedings, which eventually ended up in a purchase 

by the water company from the Barron-Collier interest. 

As a result of considerable effort I dug up 

the only remaining gentlemen on this earth who was a 

director of either Deltona or the Barron-Collier 

interest at the time that the transfer of property and 

so forth was made back in 1963, '64. This was very 
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important because he was the one who understood the 

thoughts and ideas of both the Colliers and the 

Deltona people at the time of the purchase. 

told me specifically that the Colliers were highly 

interested in making sure that Marco had a good water 

And he 

supply - 
I called Karla Teasley, who was then Chief 

Legal Counsel -- I understand now she's in charge of 
Customer Relations or something -- but at that time 
she was Chief Legal Counsel. And it took me about 

five days to find her. I never got calls back from 

her secretary or anything else. But after doing this 

work I was persistent and I was darned if I wasn't 

going to find her. I finally did. I passed this 

information on to her. I gave her Neil Bar's (ph) 

address, who is this gentlemen I'm speaking of, and I 

urged maybe he could be of help in this negotiation 

because he had all of the background. 

I never received any acknowledgement that 

she had even heard from me. To the best of my 

knowledge, no contact by SSU was made with the -- Neil 
Bar on this matter and I think he could have helped. 

The only thing that really has occurred that sticks in 

my mind is, at the time they started this condemnation 

proceeding they had an appraisal of $ 4  million on the 
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pits. They finally bought them for $8 million. I 

think if Mr. Bar had been brought into the picture he 

might have helped considerably in lowering that 

purchase cost. 

Thank you very much. (Applause) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Bergmann. 

Any questions? 

Mr. Bergmann, did you get all of your 

exhibits from the last hearing back? 

WITNESS BERGMANN: TO the best Of my 

knowledge. I had so much paper. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Bergmann. 

(Witness Bergmann excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: M r .  Newman. (Applause) 

- - - _ -  
BOB NEWMAN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS NEWMAN: That may be the last clap I 

get. 

Madam Chairman and Commissioner Johnson, my 

name is Robert Newman. My address is 44  Greenbrier 

Street at the Mariner Apartments here in Marco Island. 

Mr. Armstrong in his opening remarks said something 
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about 200 years of expert experience. I don't have 

anything near that, but I suspect this audience has 

probably 2,000 years of paying bills experience to 

ssu. 

But my originally planned comments have been 

eloquently presented by Kjell and Joe and all of the 

gentlemen before me. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Newman, would you make 

sure you speak into the microphone. 

WITNESS NEWMAN: Okay. Sorry. My 

originally planned comments have been covered pretty 

eloquently by previous speakers Kjell and Joe. And 

most of my ideas have been washed away in that 300,000 

gallons of water. But what I have left is my 

concluding remarks, if you will. 

I believe that any reasonable person would 

agree that a rate increase of 45% and 30% are one, 

confiscatory; two, predatory; three, monopolistic, and 

four, not justifiable. I think John D. Rockefeller 

and the railroad barons of the 1900s would like Robin 

Hood compared to what SSU wants from the consumers of 

Marco Island. (Applause) We only want what is our 

due, and that is fair, reasonable and just rates. And 

I think tonight's presentations ought to convince you 

that that indicates not only should SSU not get an 
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increase, but perhaps a reduction to bring them back 

to reality. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. Mr. Newman. 

Any questions? 

(Witness Newman excused.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, before you call 

your next witness, we're going to take a ten-minute 

break until 8 : O O .  We have one court reporter, and I 

need to be fair and give her a break. 

Before we do break, I'd like to indicate to 

you a gentleman came up to me at the beginning of this 

hearing and asked that I make an announcement 

regarding a presentation that's going on by a Dr. Orin 

Pilkey. 

THE AUDIENCE: Objection. There's two side 

to that question. I object to you presenting it at 

this meeting. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I'm happy not to. I was 

simply doing it as a public service and if you object 

to it, I have -- (Simultaneous conversation) 
THE AUDIENCE: We have an opposite view. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. Then I am not 

going to read this announcement. Thank you for 

telling me that. We well reconvene at 8 : O O .  
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WITNESS PETTERSEN: Chairman Clark, can I 

just ask the audience to -- can I just ask you all to 
please remain and come back in here. 

that you don't go home, but stay as long as you 

possibly can. Thank you. 

(Brief recess.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Penzo. 

It's important 

- - - - -  
PHILIP PENZO 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS PENZO: I'm Philip Penzo. I live at 

357 Rookery Court, Marco Island. I've lived here for 

15 years. I'm currently president of the Marco Island 

Chamber. 

One of the functions of the chamber is to 

bring money to Marco Island. 

dollar we bring we can turn it ten times in our 

economy. If we're looking at 1.2 million going out of 

our economy next year we could have a negative impact 

of $10 million on us, and we're mostly made up of 

small businesses on tight budgets. 

We figure for every 

We feel that if SSU needs a better bottom 
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line they should look to cut their expenses before 

they look for rate increases. 

Island we've grown with the island. 

the island grows they are going to sell more water; 

they're going to make more money. 

increase their percentage on us? I ask you as 

president of the chamber representing small businesses 

to deny any kind of price increase at all. Thank you. 

(Applause) 

As a business on Marco 

I can't see -- as 

Why do they have to 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Penzo. Were 

there any questions? 

MR. SHREVE: None. Thank you, sir. 

Witness Penzo excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: Malcolm Ruhl. Mr. Ruh 

- - - - -  
MALCOLM RUHL 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS RUHL: My name is Malcolm Ruhl, 

R-U-H-L. My gorgeous wife and I reside at 176 

Shorecrest Court, Marco Island. We completed the 

construction on our house, a lovely home on Shorecrest 

Court in May of 1989. We were still living up north, 

but we began a year-round usage of water to take care 
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of our lawn. We had a lawn service, so we began our 

association with SSU at that time when the house was 

completed. 

We have been here now three years year-round 

and we love it. Late in 1995 our neighbor told me 

that he was changing his meter from a one-inch to 

five-eighths because of the impending increases, and 

it sounded to me like that was a good idea. My bills 

from May 1989 to that time had all read one-inch water 

meter. I contacted SSU, made the arrangements. They 

said it would be a $15 charge, ten days, two weeks 

somebody would be out to change it. The man came by, 

rang the door bell, he said, ltYou want to change your 

meter to a five-eighths inch from a one inch?" I 

said, I*Yes.I* He said, "1 can't do it." I said, W h y  

not?" "You have a five-eighths inch meter." So for 

77 months I have been charged for a one-inch meter. 

My estimate, which I don't know is correct, is 

somewhere between $800, $900 due me. I was told that 

the only way that this could be corrected would be by 

giving me a credit. Now, we talked about that, but 

that was the only way it could be done. The other 

problem was that they could only give me ten months 

credit at a time on each bill. So to date I have had 

ten months of credit. I have six months to go to know 
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what the total amount of the refund is. 

to the Public Service Commission is have you mandated 

that SSU or public utilities cannot or may not, if 

they so desire, correct the situation with the total 

refund and interest at the time that the problem is 

discovered? 

My question 

CHAI- CLARK: Mr. Ruhl, my recollection 

is that we usually do it by a credit, but let me ask 

Mr. Willis what our rules provide. Is it only by a 

credit or can it be done by a refund check? 

done by a refund check. 

It can be 

WITNESS RUHL: See, to this point I do not 

know what the total is because it's only my estimate. 

They have not told me what the total is. I was asked 

when I presented the problem, "DO you have all of your 

past bills back to May 18, 1989?" I said, "NO, I have 

some of them. I was asked to bring everything that I 

had in so that they could copy it. But I have never 

been told. I do not know what the total amount is. 

And at this rate it will be six months before I do 

know the total. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Ruhl, we can look into 

that for you, and get back to you. And I can ask 

Mr. Lowe sitting back there if he would follow up with 

you on how much of a refund you can get and the method 
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7 6  

for that refund and he can check the Utility records 

on that. 

Would you do that for me, Mr. Lowe? 

you. 

WITNESS RUHL: Thank YOU. 

Thank 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Ruh 

MR. SHREVE: I have a question. Now they 

told you that they could only pay you back for ten 

months? 

WITNESS RUHL: At a time on each monthly 

bill. 

months of credit plus the charge and then the balance 

Each monthly bill that I now get I get ten 

of the credit. 

MR. SHREVE: Did they tell you why in their 

opinion it could only be done by credit? 

WITNESS RUHL: They did not. 

MR. SHREVE: Okay. Thank you very much. 

Commissioner I'd like to be kept informed on 

what happens on that, too. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Absolutely, Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much. 

WITNESS RUHL: You're welcome. (Applause) 

(Witness Ruhl excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Baarman. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, I'd ask you 
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to follow up on that, too. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: I sure will. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: M r .  Baarman. 

- - - - -  
DON BAARMAN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS BAARMAN: Hello, my name is Don 

Baarman, and I'm here to represent Marriot's Ranch and 

Las Palmas Resort. I work as the controller of this 

business. And, first of all, I'd like to say thanks 

to the Commission for the opportunity to hear some of 

our concerns this evening. I 

beneficial for all of us. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr 

would -- 

think it's been 

Baarman, if you 

WITNESS BAARMAN: Yes, put the mike up. 

Thank you very much for the opportunity to 

address you this evening. 

The success of our business here at this 

resort depends on our ability to attract customers to 

come to this establishment. To that end the rates 

that we set and that we charge our customers has a 

6117 
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significant impact on whether they chose to come to 

this resort or not. 

of options. 

business here in this resort. Those conventioneers 

have the opportunity to stay in destination resorts 

all over this country from the east coast to the west 

coast. We do not compete solely with the market here 

on Marco Island. We attract hundreds of thousands of 

customers to this resort. We spend a great deal 

ofmoney, millions here in our resort and also on this 

island in the restaurants and the retail shops and the 

recreational activities. These customers, since they 

have the ability to go to other resorts, are impacted 

by the rates that we charge them. 

Our customer has a wide variety 

We are largely a convention-driven 

From 1992 fiscal year for this operation to 

the fiscal year 1995 our water rates increased 82%. 

During that time period we increased our room rate, 

the amount of money we charge on average for a guest 

to stay at this resort only 11%. 

that it has a significant impact on the bottom line. 

Our profitability, the reason that we are here in 

business, and I would submit to you that it's very 

hard to stay in business no matter what size operation 

you have. We've heard from some of the people from 

the chamber that run smaller businesses here on the 

Quickly you can see 
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island, but regardless of what size business you are 

you have to continue to be profitable. 

We have heard repeated talk here on the 

island of the use of reclaimed water for irrigation. 

We have made significant improvement here at this 

resort. You can never improve enough in terms of 

conservation but we continue to strive to improve. 

Last year alone we improved the conservation of our 

water by 9 million gallons in a one-year time period. 

That's a significant impact for us. However, when our 

rates continue to increase at the rate that they are, 

you know, we're taking one step forward and two back. 

I submit tonight respectfully that we need 

rate decreases, not denial of future rate increases to 

help us here in business on Marco Island -- 
(applause) -- to help us here in our business on Marco 
Island so that we continue to remain competitive; we 

continue to be able to attract customers to this 

beautiful island. That you very much. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Could you please spell your 

last name for me? 

WITNESS BAARMAN: B, as in boy, A-A-R-M-A-N. 

And if you'd like, the address here is 400 South 

Collier Boulevard. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 
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MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am, thank you. I've 

got a couple of short questions. 

CROSS E U I N A T I O N  

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Mr. Baarman, you heard testimony earlier, 

did you not, to the effect that in addition to the 

high level of rate increases being sought by SSU that 

there is being asked for a $1.2 million uniform rate 

subsidy? Did you hear that testimony? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Okay. Now, let me read you two small 

sections of a letter, and I want you to listen to me 

carefully, if you would, and see if it doesn't have 

the tendency, in your opinion, to aggravate the 

situation you just spoke to, okay? 

A Okay. 

MR. TWOMEY: This will only take a second, 

Madam Chair. 

Q It's from the September Bth, 1995, letter to 

Lieutenant Governor MacKay from Dr. John Cirello, 

President of SSU, talking about meeting August 30th of 

last year. And he says, and I quote, "It was apparent 

that we have a common interest in directing growth to 

the more water rich interior portions of the state 

through pricing mechanisms. As indicated, we have 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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proposed a rate structure to the Florida Public 

Service Commission that would have customers in areas 

requiring advanced water treatment technologies, 

generally coastal communities, pay the marginal cost 

of providing that service. 

single-tariff approach for the remaining customers 

helps to support growth in areas of low density by 

averaging cost among all customers. Otherwise, with 

the small base of customers, adding or improving the 

plant creates excessive rates when these costs are 

borne by that community alone. 

become a disincentive for community development.'' 

At the same time our 

Those high rates 

And my question to you is that -- what he's 
saying there is talking about the $1.2 million, that's 

my interpretation. If that's correct, do you see that 

transfer of money, the $1.2 million being asked for in 

subsidies, as being harmful to your industry? That 

is, if it goes perhaps to a development resort 

someplace else? 

A Most definitely. Anytime that our rates are 

raised here it inhibits our ability to continue to 

attract customers to this resort. If it's going 

somewhere into the interior of Florida, Orlando is one 

of the biggest competitors we have in this market 

here. They are a resort/convention destination. We 
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are in direct competition with places like that. If 

Orlando can offer better rates than we can offer, this 

is the 1990's we're living in. 

they make hard choices. 

take their conventions. Every company in the 1990's 

is concerned with restructuring and saving as much 

money as it possibly can. 

conventions also. More so than it ever has in our 

business. 

People have choices; 

Money drives where people 

That impacts their 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Baarman. 

WITNESS BAARMAN: Thank you. 

(Witness Baarman excused.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: Ruby Rutherford. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: MS. Rutherford. 

MR. SHREVE: Ms. Rutherford. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: She left. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 

Gus Alexakos. 

\ 

- - - - -  
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GUS ALEXAKOS 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: My name is Gus Alexakos, 

spelled A-L-E-X-A-K-0-S, and I reside at 4625 Windy 

Lane in Zephyrhills, Florida, and I'm also the vice 

president of the Zepher Shores Estates Mobile Home 

Park Association. 

On October 3rd, 1995, I testified before the 

Commission here that SSU had dropped a pump in one of 

our wells. Our only well that we do have. And as of 

today they still have not retrieved that pump and 

that's why we're getting a bad taste in our water. 

hope that SSU will do something. 

I 

One thing they did do, we asked for a 

flushout of areas in our park and they did install a 

second one last month. We have two more to go, so I'd 

like SSU to complete their job on that. 

I'd like to ask Mr. Armstrong a question, if 

I'm permitted, Chairman Clark? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Alexakos. 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: I received, and other 

people in our mobile home park received, a notice from 

Southern States Utilities regarding a meeting January 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 6123 
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16th, 1996, and the subject was "How this case impacts 

on your rates." And I'd like to ask Mr. Armstrong, 

when were these cards mailed out? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong, do you know 

that? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: No, I'm sorry, I wouldn't 

have the dates when they were mailed out. 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: The meeting was scheduled 

for the 16th of January at 4:30 p.m. at the Holiday 

Inn in Port Richey, Florida. All of us in our park -- 
there's 209 homes -- we received this notice on the 
16th of January at about 4:OO in the afternoon. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: So that's the kind of 

communications SSU has with us. 

Also I want to turn in -- I have 87 names 
that have signed petitions that I personally went door 

to door, and that includes our 209 homes. And I'll 

give this to you, Mrs. Clark. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. 

These are petitions objecting to the 

Southern States Utility proposed increases for water 

and wastewater. We're going to label the petition 

from M r .  Gus Alexakos as Exhibit 30, and we'll attach 

the two notices as part of that exhibit. 
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(Exhibit NO. 30 marked for identification.) 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank you. I personally 

obtained all of those signatures and went door to door 

in our entire park. 

Our association is disappointed that the 

Commission did rule an interim increase. And that's 

why we were we're all present there, so many of us on 

October 3rd, asking that you delay any interim 

increase until all of the hearings were concluded. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Alexakos, we have to 

act on an interim increase within a certain amount of 

time. But I would like to point out to you I don't 

think that interim increase will affect you all 

because you are in Hillsborough County, are you now? 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: No, we're in Pasco County 

and I just received the item outside here; our 

gallonage per thousand went from $1.23 to $4.62. 

That's only the interim. 

results are going to be. And Zephyrhills is known for 

the best water in the state of Florida. Most of you 

buy your bottled water. 

SSU provides us. (Applause) 

We're afraid what the final 

We can't drink the water that 

From all of the testimony from September 

14th, the first hearing that you had, I'd just like to 

ask how many people were in favor of an increase? 
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That's citizens I'm asking. Were there any? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: At that hearing? 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: No, from September 14th 

until today. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All of the service 

hearings. 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Yes, did we get at least 

a handful, a dozen. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I don't recall people being 

in favor of a rate increase. 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank YOU. I just wanted 

the people to hear that. (Applause) 

Our association, being as vice president of 

the association, we're also against the Utility to 

implement a monthly weather normalization clause 

adjustment. 

customers. 

We feel it's completely unfair to all 

That's all I have. Are there any questions? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q The meeting that you spoke about, January 

16th, and the notice, was that an SSU-sponsored 

meeting to help explain to you -- 
A That was strictly SSU and not the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Commission. 

Q Okay. 

A But all the residents received it that 

afternoon because it was a holiday on the 15th. 

Q Okay. Now, do you think there's any 

possibility that that meeting could have confused any 

of your neighbors on -- with thinking that was the one 
that was going to be held by the PSC later? 

A I don't know. 

Q Okay. Thanks. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Alexakos, I do want to 

tell you that there is a hearing scheduled closer to 

you for Wednesday, January 31st at 1O:OO a.m. at the 

City of New Port Richey Commission Chambers. 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: There will be 

representatives there from our park. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Good. 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank YOU. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Any other questions? 

MR. SHREVE: Yes. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SHREVE: 

Q I think Mr. Twomey covered part of the 

question I had about the cards that you received, that 

SSU is setting up some meetings around the state on 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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their own to explain their side of it, I guess. 

Another question I have, if I recall, you 

were a mayor, weren't you? 

A Yes, sir. I was a mayor from Cary, 

Illinois, from ' 7 7  to '85. 

Q 

A Yes, sir, I did. 

Q What kind of rate increases did you have 

Did you have a water and sewer system? 

over the years? 

A During my term of office -- I served two 
terms, four years apiece -- we had no increases 
whatsoever to our citizens. I held them down. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Bravo. (Applause) 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you very much. We'll 

look forward to hearing from you and your cohorts at 

the other hearing. 

WITNESS ALEXAKOS: Thank you, sir. 

(Witness Alexakos excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Klein. 

- - - - -  
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ANTHONY KLEIN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS KLEIN: I'm Anthony Klein. That's 

K-L-E-I-N. And I live at 980 San Marco Road here on 

Marco. I have been here full time for two years. My 

folks have lived here 20 years. 

I can only base my comments on the 

information that I received through the mail, and I 

just want to say that in the summary of September 

12th, 1995, notice to the Public Service Commission, 

there were figures quoted and percentages given for 

the increase in water revenue and increase in 

wastewater revenue. The question that I have, what is 

the present rate of return for SSU? I've seen dollars 

and cents, but I don't see anything that says how much 

are you making now? 

make? This would more clearly indicate if an increase 

is warranted in my consideration. 

How much more do you want to 

My next statement is that to my knowledge 

for years the Collier Pits were an adequate source of 

Marco's water supply. My question is that if it were 

not for the development along 951 would not that 

supply still be adequate for Marco? My statement is 
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that if the answer is yes, then why should Marco have 

to pay the higher rates to support the costs of the 

reverse osmosis plant? 

The people of Marco, if this were to be 

approved, would essentially be subsidizing the water 

cost of those people that are now using what was 

Marco's source of water. It's unfair for Marco to 

have to bear the burden of the cost of this plant and 

its operation while its previous source of cheaper 

water is now being used by others. 

should be shared equally by all using the water from 

the Collier Pits and Marco should not be penalized for 

an increase in SSU's customer base. 

At least this cost 

The last statement I have to make is on the 

weather normalization clause. 

efforts at conservation by increasing the water rates 

if the customers reduce their consumption. 

It would penalize 

Just as an aside, I'm seeing more stone 

lawns on Marco, and I'd hate to see this turned into a 

community something like you find in the dessert. But 

if this continues, there's an awful lot of people, 

like my mother, that are on fixed incomes with some 

savings and Social Security, that just cannot afford 

to pay what you're going to be asking. (Applause) 

Lastly, on the weather normalization, if 
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JACOB TULP 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens Of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly swornI 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS TULP: Jacob Tulp. I live at 1264 

Bayport. 

I came here in 1987 on a fixed income. All 

of us on Marco aren't wealthy. (Applause) I've seen 

my neighbor, who has a little girl, painting his 

house. NOW when they do that, they're not wealthy 

people. I came from Illinois, outside of Chicago. I 

helped build the filtration plants in Chicago. And 

that water, that filtered water was served to the 

suburbs around Chicago. Now Chicago had to put on a 

little profit for themselves. And my Oak Forest water 

bill was around $67 every two months. NOW that was in 

the summer. And I can't understand how these people 

can charge the amount of money they are doing here. 

In my opinion you people have a license to steal. 

(Applause) 

I think that Collier County should buy you 

out completely -- (Applause) -- at a fire market 
price. Don't rob the people of Marco Island. We've 

had enough of it. Thank you. (Applause) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Tulp. 
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M R .  SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Tub. 

(Witness Tulp excused.) 

M R .  SHREVE: Ron Dick. Ron Dick. 

Mr. John Poolk -- Poole. I'm sorry. 

_ _ - - -  
JOHN POOLE 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS POOLE: Good evening, my name is 

John Poole, P-0-0-L-E. I'm almost afraid to tell you 

where I reside with the high pressure that this outfit 

has been putting on the island, coming right from the 

top, the state of Florida. I say I'm a little bit 

afraid of giving my address from the way these people 

are pushing through their rates and the methods they 

0 the state of are using by reaching the Governor of 

Florida right on down the line. 

I wonder where the $25 mill on has been 

spent so far, if any at all has been spent in actual 

construction fees to service this island? Or has it 

been done with literature that you passed out, reverse 

psychology, how we cannot flush our toilets, to save 

money, when you are the ones that are costing us the 

money. 
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I live on Collier Boulevard where Marc0 

Island should be a show place, where they pay a truck 

to do the middle of the islands and make it look very 

pretty. 

before me, a few of them, it will look like a dust 

bowl. Because I haven't watered my lawn in a month 

and received a bill for $112; two people and one 

guest. That's ridiculous. 

And pretty soon -- it's like the gentlemen 

I come from Jersey, right outside of New 

York, Bergen County. For 40 years I worked in heavy 

construction installing water mains, bridges, worked 

for the Utility contractors, belonged to the utility 

association. Hackensack Water Company I built -- been 
participating with them on five dam projects, 

filtration plants. 

source of water because there's very little there, 

We've tapped every available 

including swimming holes, transporting this water into 

reservoirs, over five miles. Agreeing with you that 

construction materials cost the same, the rates of 

labor up in Jersey quadruple anything down here with 

union wages and benefits. I don't know how you can 

possibly push this raise over on anyone and think you 

can get away with it. (Applause) If you do get away 

with it, then we know where to go to the polls the 

next time. And the paper trail will take you and your 
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stockholders -- because Governor Kane owned 
Elizabethtown water -- will take you to most Of your 
biggest politicians in every state, or in the country, 

stockholders of your corporation. 

show that paper trail? 

Would you care to 

I appreciate that you're all here and this 

is one of the first times I have ever got up and 

spoken in front of a crowd. I'm not educated. I'm 

legally blind, so I didn't have any paperwork here. 

Paperwork depresses me, especially these volumes of 

paper they send you in the mail, in your bill, 

accusing you of causing your rates to go higher. 

That's really laughable. 

that to people. If you got rid of about 50% of your 

middle management people who think up these schemes, 

(laughter) who have to have jobs because they went to 

college and they shouldn't have gone, shouldn't have 

to work for a living -- (applause) -- we wouldn't have 
this problem in this country, let alone your company. 

You have some nerve doing 

We're trying to do that in Washington now, 

but they don't get the hint. The government can run 

without you. They'll be back, paid in full because 

they're paid off by their political votes and many 

other things. I don't want to say things that I know 

about behind the scenes. In Jersey and New York you 
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learn what goes on behind the scenes. In this county 

it's not what we see; it's what's going on behind the 

scenes that runs everything, not just one part of it, 

it runs 100% of it. And the poor little taxpayer 

takes the brunt of it. The man that preceded me said 

they are not rich on Marco. Everywhere I go, "Oh, you 

live on Marco, you're rich." I have a $120,000 house. 

The same house in Jersey would cost 300. I don't know 

how that's rich. I think you ought to readjust your 

thinking in fairness to everyone and rescind this 

raise they have because it's abominable and it's 

uncalled for. Thank you very much. (Applause) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Poole. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 

(Witness Poole excused. 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Merkel 

- - - - -  

KARL MERKEL 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS MERKEL: Good evening. My name is 

Karl Merkel. I live at 672 Kendall Drive, Marco 

Island. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Would you spell your last 
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name? 

WITNESS MERKEL: Merkel, M-E-R-K-E-L. I'm a 

I moved in my new fairly new part-time resident here. 

home on February loth, 1995, and after about two 

months I had to go back to Canada for the summer. 

While doing so, I turned off, by accident, my 

sprinkler system. I turned off the power to it, So 

there was no sprinkler system. 

water main to the house, so there's no water leakage 

in the house because I'm gone for six months. I just 

read you now the consumption of the water while I was 

in Canada -- maybe the rats or the cockroaches, I 

don't know who did it -- 10,980 gallons in May; 8,080 
gallons in June; hallelujah, 2 0  gallons in July; 

16,390 gallons in August; 4 ,040  gallons in September; 

7,340 gallons in October. All at the time while I was 

in Canada the water main was turned off to the house 

because the sprinkler system goes out before that. 

The sprinkler system was turned off electronically, 

did not work. 

I turned of€ the main, 

Where did the water go? 

When I asked SSU they said, "Well, whatever 

goes through the meter, that s your responsibility. 

There's only two things we can do, is a field test, 

somebody comes out and checks your meter and the next 

thing is a bench test." And we heard already about 
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bench tests; they don't let you do it with an 

independent company. Okay, I asked a gentlemen, 

*'Please, when you come out and do the field test, Call 

me before, I want to be there." "Certainly, sir.'' 

Four days later I find a little note on my door, "Your 

water meter is fine." Oh, they didn't want me there. 

Is there a reason for six months using water? 

I'm supposed to pay for the field test, at 

their lab, at their convenience? I think the system 

in Marco should buy a tested water meter and I'd 

gladly pay $50 or $100 for my test. 

complain about that. I'm not the only one. It's not 

an isolated case. Like if you have an isolated case I 

guess, you know -- but we have a hundred cases there. 
You go around and ask those people. Get those water 

meters tested, but not by SSU. Get an independent 

lab. I'd pay for it. And get that water meter and 

take it from home to home to everybody who has a 

complaint, and you'll find out how they are ripping 

off the Marco people. And on top of it, it's lousy 

Water. It's green. (Applause) 

A lot of people 

I come from Canada. I used to own a resort, 

and we supplied our own water; we had our own septic 

system, so we are very conscious about water usage. 

We pumped the water directly out of a lake, which is 

0 
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chlorinated because it's for public use; not 

filtrated, nothing. It was hundred times cleaner than 

this here. When we filled our swimming pool here, I 

asked the contractor if they used the canal water. 

said he couldn't be that lucky because it would be 

better. It was the same color. And I'm not lying. 

The water in the swimming pool, when you first put it 

in, before you filter, it is green. Go somewhere to a 

tap, just a regular tap which is not filtered and fill 

up a white pot. It's green water. I was a strong 

believer that you get what you pay for until I came to 

Marc0 and used their water. Thank you. (Applause) 

He 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Merkel. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 

(Witness Merkel excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Shane -- McShane. 
- - - - -  

DAVID MCSHANE 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS McSHANE: My name is David McShane. 

I live at 468 Persian Court. 

Thank you, Chairman Clark and Commissioner 

Johnson, for representing the Commission here. I'm 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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rateful for that. 

In a supposedly capitalist society a 

uaranteed profit is an oxymoron. 

ncrease is a scandal and a shame. There's something 

But this proposed 

good deal more important going on here than the 

ecision about a sewer and water rate increase on 

arc0 Island. Across this country in nooks' and 

rannies and in large gatherings everywhere people are 

iscussing whether or not they trust their government. 

It is the function of the Public Service 

'omission to protect the citizens against a monopoly 

f utilities. I hope that in your deliberations you 

hink about more than the rate increase, and remember 

hat government "of, for and by the people" may be in 

our hands. Bless your work. Thank you. (Applause) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. McShane. 

ere there any questions? 

MR. SHREVE: None. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 

(Witness McShane excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: M r .  Cooper. 

- - - - -  
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ARTHUR COOPER 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS COOPER: Chairman Clark, 

Mrs. Johnson and other members, Mr. Shreve and your 

Staff, thank you for coming here and holding this 

hearing and giving us a chance to talk to you. 

My name is Arthur Cooper. I live at 1187 

Bond Court on Marco Island. For over 20 years I have 

been a member of the American Waterworks Association 

and have had a few years experience in the 

administration and operation of utilities, private and 

publicly owned. 

I want to congratulate the PSC for 

recognizing the Lieutenant Governor's recent 

interference and recognizing it for what it is. It 

was cheap politics. 

I also want to say that I generally support 

And I just want to say most of the previous remarks. 

a few words, please, a little further. 

In my opinion it's grossly unacceptable for 

SSU to propose the rate increases of such magnitude as 

they recently did. Furthermore, SSU openly subsidizes 

operations in other areas with revenue from our Marco 
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system. 

resulting from scale of operations, thus small 

uneconomical operations in other communities which may 

have less favorable raw water sources and less 

efficient facilities are supported financially by SSU 

Marc0 customers. 

rate applications for increases for water and for 

wastewater operations on Marco. And I request you to 

require SSU to base its Marco rates solely upon Marco 

revenues and expenses eliminating those subsidies for 

support of operations in other areas. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Cooper. 

BY doing SO it ignores all of the economies 

I urge rejection by the PSC of their 

(Applause) 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve, before you go 

on, we've had several people mention, not just people 

testifying about, but two people came up to me; that 

they have been away and they've subsequently had 

problems with their bills. Can I have a show of hands 

of people who have had that same problem? Thank you. 

Marshall, I'd like to look into that. I'd 

like to check how many complaints we have had with 

respect to high bills, and I'd like to know especially 

from you, Mr. Armstrong, the complaints you have 

received from this area regarding high bills. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



103 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

I 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

ia 

15 

2c 

23 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Mr. Shreve, do you want that information, 

also? 

MR. SHREVE: Please. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Cooper. 

(Witness Cooper excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: M r .  Arno Zeretske. 

ARNO ZERETZKE 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS ZERETZKE: My name is Arno Zeretzke. 

I'm a resident in Marco Island for four years, and I 

live on Copperfield Court; 331 Copperfield Court. 

I have installed, two years ago, a reverse 

osmosis under the sink, and now I complain to the 

people why the filter is plugged up after six months. 

Normally it's holding for 12 months. 

purchased or make myself a test kit and I tested the 

water. And as the gentlemen that had mentioned, that 

was here before, how green the water is. It is green. 

And I think it is bad. It is also bad-tasting, too. 

Then I had to 

NOW, when I took this test kit and I put in 

one pint in the glass, the test kit, after 15 minutes 
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you could scoop out the green stuff with your spoon. 

I'm here standing in front of you and I 

would like to challenge SSU if their people in SSU, 

human beings, to get five people in front of the 

public and have this test done by me, completely open, 

and have that water drinking after the test. I 

guarantee you their faces would turn yellow, possibly 

green, too. My only hope -- and I have a dream too, 
to get out of SSU altogether and have some other 

alternative which is much less expensive. AS has been 

mentioned in the newspaper by Brian Pelman (phonetic), 

I believe, we can have it much cheaper because Florida 

has plenty of clean water and good water, too, except 

the management of SSU is not comprehensive. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you. (Applause) 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 

(Witness Zeretzke excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Rob Gaxell. I believe it's 

G-A-X-E-L-L. First name Rob. 

Mr. Ehrman. 

- - - - -  

GUS EHFlMAN 
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was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS EHRMAN: If I may present you 

with -- (hands glass and container to Commissioner 
Clark) 

MR. TWOMEY: Don't drink it, Madam Chairman. 

WITNESS E-: Good evening. My name is 

Gus Ehrman, E-H-R-M-A-N. I live at 1774 Hummingbird 

on Marco. I have been here for 16 years, and first 

and foremost I would like to express my sympathy to 

the gentleman with the 300,000 gallons of wastewater. 

I know exactly how he feels. It happened to me. And 

the answer was, "Tough, that's what the meter reads." 

They offered very generously to check my meter for 

$100, if I remember right, and I could not be present 

when it was checked. Before I did not have 300,000 

gallons. I was lucky, my bill was only about 380, if 

my memory serves me right, but it was not a question 

of debating it, checking it, showing any kind of 

interest. This was it. Tough. 

Secondly, the second situation, we came back 

from our summer vacation and -- because we have been 
in transit my bill was about three weeks late. Well, 

we came home late at night. We had a hard trip. We 
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were glad to be home. We turned the hot water on. We 

had a shower. We went to bed. It was wonderful. And 

the next morning I opened my mail. And I had mail 

from the water company. And apart from the fact, of 

course, that it was fairly high even though we weren't 

in the house, there was a charge for $15 for 

disconnecting my water. So I went down to the water 

company and I said, What is this charge f o r  

disconnecting my water?" And the gentlemen said, "You 

didn't pay your bill, so we disconnected your water." 

And I said, ItYou are a very lucky man. If you had 

been married to my wife, and we had come home after 

three days on the road with the miserable showers one 

gets in a motel, and she hadn't been able to shower, 

she would have been after you with a shotgun. We had 

a lovely shower last night." "Oh, no," he said, "your 

water has been disconnected. And there's a $15 

charge." And I said, "Please, will you come to my 

house. Our water is running.lI And he said to me, "It 

can't be. I have a repair order that the mechanic has 

signed off that he shut off your water." I said, "1 

don't care what you have, thank God we have water 

because otherwise I'd be a dead man." This is the 

kind of service you have get out of the SSU people. 

I brought you two gifts. By chance and I 
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didn't remember that this meeting was on for tonight, 

my hot water system, as it has so frequently 

deteriorated somewhat. So last night I drained my hot 

water tank, and it wasn't until I watched it running 

out of the hose that I saw what I have captured for 

you here. 

It was rusty, it had slime in it and that is the 

sediment. I should have brought it to you as is 

instead of picking it up this morning. That's the 

kind of water we get. 

is the result of the high quality water we get on this 

island. 

I wish I had brought it to you in buckets. 

The glass standing next to it 

I've commented about the meter situation. I 

sympathize with the gentleman. 

The quality, you have in front of you. Thank you for 

your time. (Applause) 

I have been there. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Ehrman. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 

(Witness Ehrman excused.) 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Joseph Zank. 

- - - - -  

JOSEF BANK 
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was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS ZANK: Good evening, Mrs. Clark, 

Mrs. Johnson, gentlemen, ladies and gentlemen, cold 

sufferers. 

percentage money-wise, millions of dollars, thousands 

of dollars, 3,000 gallons of water and all of that 

sort of thing. Which when you operate a business like 

the SSU you can't fail to have it. However, the main 

issue I thought today was not the side tracks but the 

facts. And this is for you, Ms. Clark, if SSU 

approached you for a rate increase that you 

temporarily allowed them, may I ask a question? How 

much was your increase, your wage increase, from '94 

to ' 9 5 ,  percentage? 

We have heard so many quotations today and 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think it was 3%. 

WITNESS ZANK: That could be very, very 

close and very correct. 

they asked you for an 18% increase? 

So weren't you stunned when 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It is always -- when we get 
the rate increases from the utilities, we look them 

over and within -- we have 60 days to grant interim 
increases and we do that without hearings. 

WITNESS Z W K :  well, can you refuse it? 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: If it is not justified, we 

can refuse it; but if they meet the requirements of 

the statute, we cannot. 

is under bond and through this hearing process they 

must prove that they need it. 

that they need it, it gets refunded. 

WITNESS Z A N K :  Well, wouldn't it be 

But let me tell you that it 

If they don't prove 

justifiable that you could have gotten from your own 

experience and said to yourself, "My increase was 3 % .  

What reason do they have to ask for 18?" Number one. 

Number two, it is my firm opinion -- so many 
speakers tonight have stressed the fact that there is 

other money to be made by SSU by diversion of funds, 

by acquiring land and other things surrounding the 

whole question. It is my firm opinion that this is 

exactly what they want to do. They want to raise 

their property such high -- to such height and then 
sell it. So they are actually blackmailing us, the 

ratepayers. If anybody is not capable of running a 

business, he should not be in a business. (Applause) 

I have heard it more than ten times that SSU is 

entitled to a profit. I say no, they are entitled to 

a profit if they know how to run it. Then you don't 

have to ask €or anything. You just make your profit 

and be happy with it. But what this is, this is 
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bordering on a crime. 

Ms. Clark, will make your decision accordingly because 

if you don't, I think the next election will determine 

the outcome. Thank you very much. 

And I should hope that you, 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Zank. 

(Applause) 

(Witness Zank excused.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Let me ask, all those 

people who had problems with high bills, if you would, 

before you leave, if you would fill out one of these 

things and leave your name and address with us so that 

we can follow up on those high bills, (indicating blue 

sheet). 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: What about bad water? 

Can we have a list, too, for bad-tasting water? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Well, I'm interested in the 

high bills. If you have a bad-tasting water, you 

should let our Staff know that, too, and you can make 

that comment on the record now. 

Go ahead, Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 

Mr. Gregg. 

NOEL D. GREGG 
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was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS GREGG: Good evening, Madam 

Chairman, Ms. Johnson, Staff, I am delighted to 

finally see the Staff and the Commissioners. 

I saw the 38 cases of documentation 

requesting the price increase, and I wondered who the 

hell could read this? And I'm delighted to see that 

you're human beings. And, obviously, somebody had to 

read it, and I tried to read it and all I could find, 

Mr. Armstrong, when you mention $100 million that SSU 

has spent, the only thing I could find is they spent 

the money to development capacity, period. Little was 

done to develop or spend money for quality. 

I personally only had one glass of SSU 

water. I have been drinking Zephyrhills ever since we 

moved here, so I haven't had this problem. I'm 

delighted to see the gentlemen from Zephyrhills. 

From Day One SSU saw the Deltona water 

company acquisition as a major cash cow. 

never part of the game plan. 

Quality was 

When we look at the efforts that they've 

made, and I think when you take the gamble of 

contacting politicians to influence public servants, I 
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think it's a major gamble. 

possibly there's no doubt that possibly somebody could 

go to jail. 

imagination how they could get that involved over a 

rate increase when they are profitable. 

though they are not profitable. 

plan when they -- on the acquisition of the Deltona 
water company, and the fact that it looked like a very 

great potential cash cow, and their only plan was to 

squeeze that cow. 

the cow. And I think we finally, particularly on 

Marco Island, and I'm sure you're finding this in 

other meetings, they are finally to the point that the 

people are through being squeezed without any comment 

whatsoever. 

I would think that 

And I think that's -- and it's beyond my 

It's not as 

They only had one 

And they're constantly squeezing 

I think the Barron Pit acquisition is a good 

example of quality was not, part of the game plan. 

There were opportunities to have quality water from 

the city of Naples, and it was ignored. They much 

preferred to take their money and pay double the price 

for the Barron Pits as it was estimated a fair price. 

I don't think there's any question of whether they 

should receive additional profit. I agree with the 

number of the speakers that said we deserve and we 

should get a rebate. Thank you very much. (Applause) 
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MR. TWOMEY: sir. sir. 

WITNESS GREGG: Yes, Sir. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Questions? 

MR. TWOMEY: I was just going to -- Madam 
Chairman, I wanted to ask that since this gentleman 

said that he's had one glass of water since he's lived 

here, in addition, perhaps to the customers and the 

citizens out there telling the Staff if they have 

quality problems with the water, would you all raise 

your hands right now, those of you that have had 

problems with the taste of the water. And would the 

camera pan around on that, please? Thank you, sir. 

product. 

WITNESS GREGG: Zephyrhills is a fine 

Buy it, unless SSU has screwed that up, too. 

(Witness Gregg excused.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 

Mr. Sal Sciarrino. 

_ _ - _ _  

SAL SCIARRINO 
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?as called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

;he State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS SCIARRINO: Lady Chairman Clark, 

Lady Commissioner Johnson, counselors, Public Service 

Commission Staff, before I came up here a young lady 

in the back says, What are they doing here? 

going on? Everyone is complaining. How does this 

work?" Commissioner Clark answered the question a few 

minutes ago but nobody heard her. 

complaints and everything that is going to go on 

tonight. We have our attorney there, Twomey, the 

Public Service Commission -- our public attorney. 

What is 

This is all of the 

MR. SHREXE: Public Counsel. I do not work 

for the Public Service Commission. 

WITNESS SCIARRINO: Public Counsel. We have 

the Staff of the water here and she says, W h y  are 

they just smiling and taking notes?'* Well, when 

Commissioner Clark says she's got to sit there and 

take it -- excuse me, I'm a little excited -- it's 
called, ladies and gentlemen, discovery and rebuttal. 

What you do or what you say here tonight matters. But 

what matters is tomorrow morning or tomorrow when this 

Commissioner, excuse my finger-pointing, calls for 

action. Tomorrow is when they discover and rebuttal 
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and when they answer and it goes to trial. 

sit here, and you could hear all of the complaints 

from now to doomsday, but if this Staff and the water 

company answers them according to law, there is 

nothing the Public Service Commission could do. 

That's my opinion. 

They could 

Two, let me tell you where I'm coming from. 

I served -- I was born in 1930. My parents came here 

to this country in the early ' 2 0 s .  When I was born we 

didn't speak English. They used to say the dumb 

little guinea kids eating the green egg plant 

sandwiches. Then the war broke out and I went to the 

war. I fought in the war, two wars, World War I1 and 

the Korean War. I was a 15-year-old boy, because only 

young men give their lives for their country. From 

the invasion of Normandy, and some of these men in 

this room and women served, to the Battle of the 

Bulge, to Korea, to Okinawa, Vietnam, Guadalcanal. Do 

you know what they fought for? $50 a month for a 

dream, for a dream. 

That one gentleman in our country had, 

Martin Luther King, he had a dream. And these people 

in this audience had a dream, Lady Chairman. When I 

came over that bridge this island was a dream. I 

served five years in the Marine Corps. I've been to 
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China, to Berlin and my life on the line. 

looking for pity. I'm not looking for anything. When 

I came over that bridge this was my dream. 

I'm not 

I served 2 5  years in the Naussau County 

Police Department, so I know what discovery and 

rebuttal is. You'll answer and fight all these 

questions out, and 90% of the people in this room 

won't know about it. I'm not talking from a script; 

I'm talking from my heart. And my dream was to come 

over that bridge and build a home here. 

I live at 911 Montego Court. I'm sorry Sal 

Sciarrino, S-C-I-A-R-R-1-N-0, and my dream was to come 

here. I'm on a fixed pension. I made friends and 

enemies. This island is my home. Every time this 

water commissioner comes, you sit there, it's great. 

The next day I come here, and I came here last time. 

There was only three people in this room. That 

gentlemen right there and the whole Staff from the 

water company right here and there was a nice sharp 

Commissioner up there, a lady Commissioner, and that's 

all. Nobody on Marco Island was here except one man 

who I detest. And 1'11 say his name and I was proud. 

John Pysal (ph). Nobody. Nobody. Nobody came. 

Tomorrow is when it is important, when you hear their 

answers to what you complained about. They will do it 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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legally tomorrow. 

lirty water. 

tomorrow how they answer it that's when you should be 

here. Then you'll see them sweat. NOW, tomorrow 

you'll all be on the beach sunning and going, "Thank 

God for Joe Mica. 

I'm a little excited. So we've got Twomey here to 

help us. But believe me, it's tomorrow that counts. 

If they answer to this Public Service Commission, and 

they say -- and if they say by law that's it, then 
that's it. You're going to get the raise whether you 

like it or not. I thank you. 

You just complained of a little 

I, too, complained of it, but it's 

Thank God we've got Twomey here. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Sciarrino. 

I think there are some questions for you. 

WITNESS SCIARRINO: You've got some 

questions? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey has some 

questions. 

MR. TWOMEY: I have at least one question. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Do you realize, sir, that because you have 

been thrown in with 140-something other systems around 

the state that this hearing, unlike the one you had 

several years ago, the evidentiary hearing, is going 
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;o be in Tallahassee and you can't come watch the 

pestions, the hard questions that are going to be 

ssked; you can't eyeball it? Do you realize that? 

A No, I didn't. I thought it was like the 

last one, they did it the next day in here with all 

the questions and then they went to Tallahassee. 

Q No, sir. 

A Am I correct? 

MR. SHREVE: Yes. 

Q (By Mr. Twomey) That's what they did last 

But you have been thrown in with all the rest time. 

of these systems around the state, and if you want to 

watch the hard questions being asked and listen to the 

answers, YOU'Ve got to hoof it up to Tallahassee, 500 

miles. 

A Si la vi, that's life. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Sciarrino, Mr. Shreve 

has a question of you. 

MR. SHREVE: I understand exactly what 

you're saying, there is going to be -- the hearing 
will not be here; it will be in Tallahassee. We're 

having to handle 150 different systems where before we 

had one. You're exactly right, that what the 

Commission finally decides is what you're going to 

have to live with, but I do want everyone here to know 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 6158 
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chat we have -- we are preparing a case for all 150 
systems. 

I've heard people here tonight say there 

should not only be a denial of the rate increase but a 

rate reduction, and it hasn't been filed yet. We are 

preparing our testimony, we've talked to our experts 

that have reviewed all of the filing, and we will have 

evidence in the record that the Commission can act on 

that will call for a rate reduction. 

there and it can be acted on. (Applause) 

So it will be 

WITNESS SCIARRINO: Will you let us know by 

MICA and the Civic Association and the Marco Island 

Eagle about how we lost and how we won? 

MR. SHREVE: Absolutely, yes, sir. 

(Witness Sciarrino excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: That's the last witness. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. We have reached the 

end of the people that have signed up. 

anyone here who would like to provide testimony who 

has not signed up? 

Is there 

Yes. Would you come over. Were you here 

when I swore people in? Yes. And you did stand and 

raise your right hand? Come to the microphone. I'll 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 6159 
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swear you in and then you can give your name and 

address €or us. 

(Witness sworn) 

- - - - -  
DICK LOHRENS 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

WITNESS LOHRENS: My name is Dick Lohrens. 

I have lived here for 21 years. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Spell your last name, 

please. 

WITNESS LOHRENS: L-0-H-R-E-N-S. 

I live at 267 Seminole court. 1 can 

sympathize with the gentleman that had problems on 

Hummingbird court. I can sympathize with the man that 

had 300,000 gallons of problems. 

The one thing that seems to be a little bit 

lacking from SSU, I'm not going to go into the all the 

detail so, the specifics on finances. But SSU to me 

being a corporation taking care of the public, it 

seems to me that it should have a little compassion 

for the public. A case in question, whenever I go 

away for two, three, four, five, six months, whatever, 

I always pay in advance for my water. The water 

616 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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company knows positively that I'm gone. The meter 

reader comes to the same meter. That house hasn't 

moved since I moved into it. When he comes and he 

reads that meter and he sees something is wrong, 

whether it is 300,000 gallons or anything else, it 

seems to me that he should notice it. NOW, if you 

leave this meeting and you go down the street and you 

see someone kill over or  if you see a building on fire 

or if you see an accident, you call the police, you 

call the fire department or you try to help the 

individual. It seems to me that SSU has no compassion 

for their customers. Because if they see and they 

know that that meter is reading an usual reading, that 

that meter reader should have the good sense -- if he 
can read a meter and record it and make out reports, 

he should at least have enough sense to let the office 

know and have the office do something to check it. 

Now, when you know that a customer is gone for five 

months, or whatever, or you know that there's a 

problem such as this other gentleman had and several 

others, it seems to me that just normal common sense 

should be something that motivates him to do something 

about it. The Bible says that without salt life isn't 

very good. No food is worthwhile. Well, let me tell 

you, common sense is a little bit of the salt of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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U 
U 

lu humanity, and I sure as the devil wish SSU would get a 

21 little of it. Thank you. (Applause) 

31 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Lohrens. 

4 1  

5u testimony? 

61 WITNESS MERKEL: I would like to ask 

7u Mr. Armstrong a question after all of the statements 

8; and things you have heard tonight, one question. 

9u Answer me honest. 

8 
U 

U 
Mr. Merkel, did you want to add to your 

U 
U 
U 
U 

U 
U 

:: 
U 

U 
U 
U 
U 

How can you go to bed at night and 

10: sleep and how can you look your kids in the eyes when 

11: they ask you, "Daddy, what are you doing? 
U 
U 12u of work are you doing?" 

131 Thank you. 

141 CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Merkel. 

151 
U 
U 16u provide testimony? 
U 
U 
U 17; anyone who would like to provide testimony. 
U 

181 I want to thank you for coming out and for 

192 staying this late and participating in this hearing. 

2011 This hearing is adjourned. 
U n 

2 1g 
U 
U 22u p.m.) 
U 
U 

23; 
U 

24: 
U 

25; 
U 
U 
U 

U 
What kind 

What do you answer them? 
; 
U 

U 
Is there anyone else who would like to 

I don't see any other hands of 

U 

I: 
(Thereupon, the hearing concluded at 9:15 

- - - - -  
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STATE OF FLORIDA) 

COUNTY OF LEON ) 
CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER 

I, JOY KELLY, CSR, RPR, Chief, Bureau Of 
Reporting, Official Commission Reporter, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the Marc0 Island 
Service Hearing in Docket No. 950495-WS was heard by 
the Florida Public Service Commission at the time and 
place herein stated; it is further 

CERTIFIED that I stenographically reported 
the said proceedings; that the same has been 
transcribed under my direct supervision; and that this 
transcript, consisting of 122 pages, constitutes a 
true transcription of my notes of said proceedings. 

DATED this 2n of February, 1996. 

f Reporting 
Official Commission Reporter 

(904) 413-6732 
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r DOCKET tfQ <t<l~ \Ai 5 . 
NAPLE~ DAILY ~EWS [1ft ~:' I{ :" ~..f;{~ ~eo,

Published Dally .i'~ h i L.. ~ ~ U'" .._=--30""-_______ 

Mfidavi;:t;:~Ii@l\ib% '1h-a'i2-~~UBtI~NOTICE . P;;';.7c~OTICE 
State of Florida 
County of Collier 

Before the undersigned authority, personally appeared 
Nina Iverson who on oath says that 

they serve as the Ass t t Secretary of the 
Naples Daily, a daily newspaper published at Naples. in Collier 
County, Florida; that the attached copy of the advertising, 
being a 

Notice of Service Hearing 

in the matter of Southern States- Utilities, Inc. 
Docket #950495-WS 

was published in said newsp.aper I times in the 
issues starting on 12/27/9 5 and ending on_____ 

Affiant further says that the said Naples Daily News Is a newspaper 
published at Naples, In said Collier County, Florida, and that the said 
newspaper has heretofore been continuously published In said Collier County. 
Florida. each day and has been entered as second class maR matter at the 
post office In Naples. in said Collier County, Florida, for a period of 1 year next 
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of adVertisement; and 
affiant further says that he has neither paid not promised any person, firm or 
corporation any discount. rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of 
securing this advertisement for publication In the said newspaper. 

~/~
(Signature or ATTlant) 

Sworn to andt~bscribed before me _q 5 
this l71:!(jayof Dec. 1~__ 

,'''''''''' JOYCE E BLAZIER.:'''-tfl.rf~.. • 
f",,(Ji..< :-'§ MY COMMISSION' CC363061 EXPIRES 
o~..A.~~ April 10, 1998

i !.('fOf;:;;'" BOND") lW,tU TROY FAl'IINSUIWlCE. INC. 

;i 	Personally known .f' produced identlfication'--______ 
Type of Identification Produced'--_______________ 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
NOTICE OF SERVICE ,HEARING 


DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 
Docket No. 950495-WS·Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate in­

crease and increase in service availability charges for Oranfle-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in 
Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Ch!lrlQtte,.;..Cltrws, Clay, Collier, Duval, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Na!;$lIU~ Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Se­
minole, St. Johns, St. LUCie, Volusia and Washington Counties. 

Notice is hereby given that the Florida' Public Service Commission will conduct a 
service hearing to discuss the above application for a water and wastewater rate in­
crease and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for the utility's 
customers in Collier County(ies) will be held at the following time aoC\.place: 

, January 22, 1996 ' . 
. ,6:00 p.m. 

Marriott Marco Island Resort 
400 S. Collier Blvd. 

Marco Island, FL 33937 
, All persons who' wish to testify are urged.to be present at the beginning of the ser­

vice hearing as the hearing may be adjoumed early if no customers are present. Any 
persons requiring some accommodation at this hearing'because of a physical impair­

. ment should cal! the Division of Records and Repo.r;tlng at (904)413-6770 at least 
five calendar days prior to the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please 
contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following numbers: 1-800-955-8770 
(VOICE) orl-800-955-8771 (TDD). . 

PURPOSE . 


The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially af­
fected person all opportunity to present comments.and information to the Commis­
sion about the utility's quality of service, the pro~ rate increase, or other matters 
related to the rate case or the utility. The utility Is requesting that customrs served 
water uQder conventional treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct 
service classification from customers receiving water service from reverse osmosis fa­
cilities. Under the utility's proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed 
to customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater cus­
tomers are included in one service classification and wpuld be charged the same base 
facility and gallonage charges. The utility's application indicates that the utility has or 
will have placed nearly $100 million of additional water and wastewater plant into 
service since 1992 and through the period ending Decel)'lber 31, 1996. The applica­
tion also indicates that the majority of these plant additions were required by environ­
mental laws, rules or regulations. The utility's requested service availability charges 
include charges for meter installation, main extension, service installation, plant ca­
pacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be 
assessed to' new customers who connect after Commission approval of the charges. 
Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity
and main extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and re­
verse osmosis treatment methods. The utility proposes plant capacity and main exten­
sion charges which are uniform VJhitin each water service classification. The utility 
proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity
and main extension charges proposed for wastewater are uniform. 
No.6!"'99 December 'IT, 1995 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 1 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

AFFIDAVIT 

STEVEN M. GALLIS, having been duly sworn, states as follows: 

1. I am Supervisor of Administrative Services in the Office Services Department of , 

Southern States Utilities, Inc. (“#SSU”), whose central office is located in Apopka, Florida. 

2. As part of my duties, I am responsible for administering mailings to SSU 
customers, such as notices required by Florida Public Service Commission Rules and Orders. 

3. In my presence and under my supervision, SSU personnel mailed to the customers 
in Collier County a copy of the document identified as “Notice To Customers Of Service Hearing 
Letter” attached hereto and marked “Exhibit A.” 

4. The names and addresses of the aforesaid customers were obtained by SSU from 
SSU’s Information Services Customer Address Files. A copy of the list of SSU customer names 
and addresses used to print the rnailing labels for customers in the aforesaid county is attached 
hereto and marked “Exhibit B.” “Exhibit C attached hereto, is the presorting report printed 
from SSU’s Information Services Customer Address Files to prepare the mailing. 

5. On December 26, 1995, my staff and I machine postmarked the labeled envelopes 
containing copies of Exhibit A and hand delivered the envelopes to a representative of the United 
States Postal Service for delivery. 

6. Attached hereto and marked “Exhibit D is a copy of the relevant page of SSU’s 
Office Services’ Postage meter logbook. The logbook is used to record mailings from SSU’s 
Office Services Department. Exhibit D contains information pertinent to the aforementioned 
mailing, to wit: on December 26, 1995, SSU mailed 19,753 total batch items, which included 
mail fitting the description of “Customer Service Hearing Collier - Marco Meeting.” I personally 
made these entries into the logbook, and the recordations therein coincide with my personal 
observation. 

7. The total batch count on the logbook included 6,383 pieces of mail listed in 
Exhibit C mailed to those persons listed in Exhibit B. Any logbook totals which are less than 
Exhibit B & C totals reflect automation malfunctions in copying and sorting. In such cases, 
envelopes were reprocessed by hand and metered separately for mailing the same day. 



C* The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of January, 1996, 
by STEVEN M. GALLIS, who is personally known to me and who did take an oath. 

/- 7 I 

N(XARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSION NO. CC212.595 

h, ( I  -\YL-G q, i " q/\ ,, 
1 

Donna L. Henry 
Notary Public, State of Florida at Large 
Commission No. CC212595 
My Commission Expires: 7-6-96 



EXHIBIT A 
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- - - .?9SE \ OP 

Utilities 1000 Color Place Apopka. FL 32703 407/880-0058 

BEFORE THE nORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS OF SERVICE HEARING 
DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 

Docket No. 950495-WS -- Application by Southern states Utilities,’Inc. for rate increase and increase in service 
availability charges for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, 
Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. 
Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties. 

DATED: December 29,1995 

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Seivice Commission will conduct service hearings to discuss the above 
application for a water and wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for 
customers in Collier County(ies) will be held at the following time and place: 

January 22,1996 
6:OO p.m. 

Marriott Marco Island Resort 
400 S. Collier Blvd. 

Marco Island, FL 33937 
P 

ill persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearing as the hearing may be 
adjourned early if no customers are present. Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a 
physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior 
the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following 
numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially affected person an opportunity to present 
comments and information to the Commission about the utility’s quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other 
matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customers served water under conventional 
treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service 
from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility’s proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to 
customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater customers are included in one service 
classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility’s application indicates that 
the utility has or will have placed nearly $100 million of additional water and wastewater plant into service since 1992 
and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant 
additions were required by environmental laws, rules or regulations. The utility’s requested service availability charges 
include charges for meter installation, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds 
prudently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission 
approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity and main 
extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utility 
proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform within each water service classification. The 

-1tility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main extension charges 
poposed for wastewater are uniform. 
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54442 
608210 
607920 
605690 
160751 
161291 
160951 
161221 
033099 
905762 
607452 
160720 
61993 
56685 
b0776U 
160731 
55339 
999161 
68039 
160532 
67100 
160301 
160500 
607401 

60693 
55632 
70295 
51665 
56746 
161690 
161231 
607930 
162062 
56687 
54011 
36217 
52588 
30121 
161192 
160510 
61072 
030021 
161071 

65930 
56070 

983809 
160040 
50841 
56090 
70120 
607580 

Y E R I F I C A T I O I  

PLANT CUST I 

WLORES SYELTMAI 
ROBERT YAkALLO 
OOUGLAS D YOUNG 
DOMINICK J 8 u I 0 A C E  
DO11 J 6UARIILRI 
CORNLLlUS GLELSOI 
BARRY TYOMEY 
GAETANO MAFFUCCI 
JOHN Y S U L L I V A I  
KELLY N6 
HRS JAMES J AHEARN 
RUTH P l C l l l C H  
ALBERT0 ACLVEOO 
JOSE LEOIAROO 
IIAROLO A N&WAIN 
NICHOLAS MOCCIA 
JAMES CARDILLLO 
GLORIA L UIL 
JACK T FARINA 
FRANK SERPlCO 
JOSEPH MTTLRA 
GLORIA ACEBO 
PAUL RICKLIBACH JR 
GARY Y E I I E R T  
C BRAOFORD IRYIIE 
JOSEPH P GAGLIOSTRO 
RICHARD KEARIEY 
NAICY J S I I G L E Y  
ROBERT E H I L L  
JOHN BORDAS 
HAROLD E SHAFFER 
GREGORY L GOLDEM 
EDYARO BAKELIAR 
H I K E L  P I A T I C C H I O I I  
PHILAMENA C DISAYTO 
LLOYO 5 K L I T  
MATTHEY E MITCHELL 
BRIAN N DOIOYAN 
TRIMARC I I C  
ROGERI IURIS .  D A Y I D  LOVE 
SARA F L I T T L E  
RICHARD R MARIMER J R  
JOSEPH BROCCO 
WORAN Y l L L l A M  
RICHARD Y HEUSER 

S YCCANPBELL 
U I l T E D  TELEPHOIE C M l P A I l  
u s HOME 
RICK T LAY 
0 R CLARK 
JOHN KOTOYSKI 

LIST OF I O T l C L  IAME AI0 ADDRESS P R l I T l I G  

ADDRESS 

111 l7TH S I  
SWTH P O l l T  CONDOS APT106 
370 BEAR RIOGE RO 
SYCAMORE L I  
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430 E ST JOHN ST 
45 FOX M I I T  LU 
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03 LISA DR 
I1 CALICO TREE RD 
40 YOOOLU RD 
6 1  COlTER ST 
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P 0 BOX 34 
20 E BAY8ERRY RD 
I GETSCO 
9 GREEI LINKS TURN 
51 UNDERWOOD AYE 
693 I E R O ' S  RUM 
39 KLRIYOOO OR 
621 YOOOYARD AYE 
1560 E CANAL RD 
25 WADSWORTH 
1237 EDGEYOOD RD 
23 CHARTER OAK OR 
700 F A I R F I E L D  RD 
19 CROSSLEY OR 
P 0 BOK 418 
2586 OCLAI  P INES 
2118 GATESHEAD DR 
115 COMMOOORE L I  
1607 CHESTNUT ST 
P 0 BOX 1765 
15 OAX*OIT OR 
11 MYRTLE 11411: L I  
8664 OELRMOSS YAY Y 
7913 IY 83110 ST 
S P R l I T  
12734 KEIYOOO LANE STE 49 
P 0 BOX 711 
1461 JAMAICA RO 
035 HlOEAYAY C I R  

75 BROAOYAY 

P 0 BOX 6027 

1520 LEE STREET lMC:1616) 

12/18/95 PAGE 
9:13:43 
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WTTONTOYY I Y  
WEST I S L I P  NY 
YESTSLIP NY 
E HAMPTOM NY 
GLLIMOIT MY 
SCHLIECTAOY NY 
AUBURN I Y  
HILTON NY 

ROCHESTER 1'1 
WC KLES ROCK PA 
OOVER PA 
E 0LRLlN PA 
YARKLCY PA 
WEYTOYI SO PA 
NORRISTOYY PA 
DOVER DE 
S I  MICHAELS MO 
8 t R L l N t  MO 
RICHMOID V I  
SMITHFIELD V I  
KENOYA Y Y A  
MYRTLE 8CH sc 
PAULEYS ISLAND I C  
HILTOIHLAD 1s SC 
JACKSONVlLLE F L  
TAHARAC F L  
FI MEYERS F L  
FI MYERS F L  
GOOOLAIO F L  
MARCO F L  
MARCO FLA 

utnsitn NY 

2 DL6030RPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

08241 
08244 
10570-1830 
10573-2510 
10603.231 1 
10701-2823 
107OB-5909 
10801-4602 
10965-1631 
11230-6042 
11119-2516 
11554-5242 
11579 
11722 
ili24-2009 
11725-0119 
11762 
11760 
11788 
11791-2323 
11795 
11795-5220 
11937.0034 
12077-3024 
12301.6027 
13021 
14468 
14580 
14624 
15136 
17315 
17316 
19067 
19073 
19401 
19901 
21663 
21811 
23235 
23430 
25530 
29578-1765 
29585 
29926 ! 

32217 
33321 
33901 
33907 
33933 
33937 
33937 



P U N T  CUST 1 

26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 

160490 
44933 

365 
46121 
48981 
46450 

161280 
66720 
71513 

607980 
68761 

985229 
58609 

990278 
997627 
53251 
53109 
54111 
60413 

161780 
67253 
57667 
52358 
15259 
55481 
62636 
68919 
39147 
69766 
65024 
67854 
52585 

997438 
59906 
58788 
67571 
65252 
62318 
69912 
53918 
60674 
63870 

993401 
72165 

839650 
44676 
64006 
40430 
52115 
70180 
55953 

VERI F l  CAT1 

MAME 

JOHN KREHBILL 
HARl R m)ROJlKlAN 
ROBERT V LUEBBL 
YlLLlAM SMITH 
CARLA J MAYYARD 
US HOME 
AIRPORT TERJIINAL 
TONY M ANORAOL 
ANNE MARIE BARGLT 
AARON BROVITZ 
HENRY COLEMAM 
CHUCK CONOIE 
GLADYS CY6LNHAGfll 
MARIO DE S C I P I O  
ROBERT S WETZLR 
LEOMARO L WPUlS 
O A V l O  E EGAN 
COSW FEOCLE 

JIM GAROFALO 
PATRICIA 8 GARRATTY 
CRAYFORO J GOYERS 
JAMES G GRAHAM 
SUE ANN M 6 R l B B  
PAM GRUBER 
CAROLYM IUURUM 
YILBUR HORSY000 
ROBERT HOIOISH 
CYNTHIA L HUMPHREY 
UYREMCE J HUNTER 
SUZANNE HUSUMD 
SoMIA JENSEN 
JAMES E KNAPP 
MARY T KNAPP 
FRANK R U l N G  
JEAN LEFEBRf 
SANTO P MARZULLO 
RICHARD F M t l E R S  
SCOTT M NEEDLES 
RICHARD F ONEILL 
HARRIET MPi 
LORNE 0 ROBERTSOM 
JOSEPH SCHIRRIPA 
JOSEPH SCHlPRlPA 
NANCY B SCHMEIOER 
CHARLES SKEELS 
JOHN S SOLOYEOEL 
CHARLES STRAHLE 
EOYARO SUCHEREK 
MARY PAT SULLIVAN 
L E S L I E  A SMEENEY 

mniiL s GADSOEN 

ION L I S T  OF NOTICE NAME AM0 AOORESS PRINTING 

AOORESS 

241 ROCKHILL CT 
1192 SUNBIRD AVE 
1121 CARA CT 

I O B O  S COLLIER BLVD 
C/O ADKlNP PROPERTY K T  
I BOARD OF C W N T l  COMM 
1544 M A I N S A I L  OR 17 
1510 M A l N S A l L  OR 3 
1518 MAINSAIL  OR 7 

1538 MAINSAIL OR 1 
1512 MAIMSAIL  OR 19 
1504 M A I N S A I L  OR 
1536 MAINSAIL  OR 18 
1508 MAINSAIL  112 
1506 M A I I S A I L  OR :I 
1522-7 MAINSAIL  DRIVE 
1512 MAINSAIL OR 1 2  
1510 M A I N S A I L  OR 1 
1500 M A I N S A I L  OR 5 
1544 MAINSAIL  OR 12 
1516~10 MAINSAIL OR 
1030 MAINSAIL  OR 1622 
1024 MAIMSAIL DR 511 
IO42 MAINSAIL DRIVE 1816 
1502 M A I N S A I L  OR 6 
1530-5 MAINSAIL  OR 
1500 M A I N S A I L  OR 8 
1500 MAINSAIL  OR 4 
1506 MAlNSAll OR I 
1508 M A I N S A I L  OR 113 
1518 2 MAIMSAIL  QR 
1518 2 MAINSAIL OR 
1030 MAINSAIL OR 1612 
1012 MAIYSAIL OR 312 
1018 MAINSAIL  OR 1122 
1534 M A I N S A I L  OR 6 
1540 M A l k S A l L  OR B 
1500 M A I N S A I L  OR 12 
1006 M I X S A I L  DR 1211 
I512 MAINSAIL  OR 110 
1528-3 MAINSAIL OR 
1528 M A I N S A I L  OR 3 
1542-7 MAIMSAIL  OR 
1532 MAIMSAIL  DR 112 
IO18 MAIMSAIL OR 411 
1506 M A I N S A I L  OR 1 8 
1021 M A I N S A I L  OR 513 
1540 MAIMSAIL  OR 7 
1042 MAINSAIL  OR (824 

712 o R c n i o  CT 

isis MAIMSAIL OR n 

12/18/95 PAGE 
9:13:43 

MARCO ISLAUD F l  
MARCO F L  
MARCO F L  
MARCO FL 
MARCO F L  

273 TAFl STREET NAPLES F L  
CC QUA 2003 MAINSAIL OR. NAPLES F L  

NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLLS F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
MAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
lAPLES FL 
NAFLfS FL 
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  

I NAPLES F L  
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLLS F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES FL 

MAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
MAPLES F L  
NAPLLS F L  
MAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
NAPLES F L  
MAPLES F L  

11 

M A P t r s  FL 

3 OLGOlORPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

33937 
33937 
33937-4517 
33937 - 5722 
33937-6192 
33942 
33951 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 

33961 , 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 

33961 G) 



PLANT CUST I 

26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26W2 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26W2 
26042 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 

65928 
60870 
52118 
60782 
52264 
57744 
70280 
62077 
62629 
48344 
160060 
160070 
160080 
160090 
160100 
160110 
160120 
160130 
160140 
160150 
160160 
160170 
161860 
161070 
161880 
161890 
161900 
161910 
161920 
161930 
161940 
161950 
161960 
161910 
161980 
161990 
162000 
162010 
47276 
160010 
160020 
160050 
161240 
161310 
607600 
161321 
39303 
840053 
161153 
607431 
991149 

VERIFlCATlOM LIST 

N U L  

JOHN J TAIWRO JR 
TARPOI MAY GOLF I CTRI CLUB 
HORST TUTLPASTELL 
BARRY C VAlLL 
SUSAN L YAGlLR 
WILLIAM T YATERHOUSL 
JEIMIFER L YLAVER 
SCOTT M YEBER 
80YD MILES 
JAMES E FORAM 
TROPIC SCHOOIER CONDO 
TROPIC ICHDOMLR COY00 
TROPIC SCHOOILR COMDO 
TROPIC SCHOOILR COIOO 
TROPlC SCHOONER COIOO 
TROPIC SCH00NER COIW 
TROPIC SCHOONER COMDO 
TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO 
TROPIC SCHOOMER COIDO 
TROPIC SCHOOMER COIOO 
TROPIC SCHWXLR COMW 
rROPlC SCHWIER COIDO 
TROPIC SCHWILR COIW 
TROPIC SCHOONER COIW 

TROPIC SCHWMER COIDO 
TROPIC SCHOONER CONDO 
TROPIC SCHOONER COIDO 
TROPIC SCHOOILR COIW 
TROPIC SCHWIER CDIDO 
TROPIC S M O M E R  COMOO 
TROPIC SCHOONER COIDO 
TROPIC SCHWMER COW0 
TROPIC SCHWILR CONDO 
TROPIC SCHOONER COIDO 

TROPIC SCHWNER COIW 
TROPIC SCHOONER CON00 
MARTHA SMllH 
U R C O  SHORPS CWITRY CLUB 
MARCO SHORES CWITRY CLUE 
MARCO SHORES CWITRY CLUB 
MARCO SHORES GOLF CWRSE 
MARCO SHORES GOLF COURSE 
RICHARD & SUSAN ERlCK 
LEE BROVITZ 
R I T A  B SMITH 
SHELO01 SALS8ERG 
MARY A SCHARLFER 
IOLA M CUOMO 
ELSIE WYLER 

TROPIC scmom COIOO 

iwpic scuoafn COYW 

OF NOTICE N U L  AM0 A D O R E S  P R l N T l I G  

ADDRESS 

1512 M I I S A I L  OR 
OBA MARCO SHORES CC 
1024 MAIISAIL OR 521 
1508 MAIISAIL OR #I 
1024 U I I S A I L  OR 522 
1514 U l I S A l L  OR (1 
1516 MAINSAIL OR 1 
1W6 MAINSAIL DR (215 
1540 MAlISAlL OR 10 
1030 U I I O A I L  (621 
APTS OF NARC0 I N C  
APTS OF W O  JNC 
APTS OF MARCO I I C  
APTS OF MARCO I I C  
APT$ OF MARCO I I C  
APTS OF URCO I M C  
APTS OF NARC0 INC 
APTS OF U R C O  I M C  
APTS OF MARC0 l M C  
APTS OF U R C O  l M C  
APTS OF MARCO I I C  
APTS OF MARCO IMC 
APTS OF U R C O  I I C  
APTS OF U R C O  1MC 
APTS OF U R C O  I I C  
APTS OF MARCO I I C  
APTS OF U R C O  I I C  
APTS OF URCO I N C  
APT$ OF URCO 1IC 
APTS OF MARCO I I C  
APTS OF MARCO I I C  
APTS OF MARCO IMC 
APTS OF U R C O  I I C  
APTS OF U R C O  l I C  
APTS OF MARCO I I C  
APTS OF MARC0 I I C  
APTS OF U R C O  1MC 
APTS OF URCO I I C  
1030 MAINSAIL OR 
1450 MAIMSAIL  DRIVE 

1450 M A l I S A l L  OR 
MARCO IS CITRI CLUB 
MARCO IS CITRY CLUB 
1500 MAIMSAIL OR 9 
1502 M A I I S A I L  DR 8 
I504 MAIMSAIL  OR I6 
1506 MAlISAlL OR 16 
1506 U I I S A I L  OR 6 
1508 M A I M S A I L  OR 6 
1508 MAIMSAIL  OR 2 

1450 UIMSAIL owr 

UNIT 7 
1450 MAIISAIL OR 

I517 MAIMSAIL OR 
1517 MAINSAIL DR 
1517 MAlISAlL OR 
1517 MAIMSAIL OR 
1517 MAIISAIL OR 
1517 M A l I S A l L  OR 
I517 MAllSAlL OR 
1511 MAINSAIL OR 
1511 MAIMSAIL OR 
1517 U I I S A I L  OR 
1517 MAINSAIL OR 
I517 MAINSAIL OR 
I517 MAIMSAIL DR 
1511 M A I I S A I L  OR 
1517 NAIISAIL OR 
1517 MAIISAIL OR 
1511 MAlISAlL OR 
I517 M A I Y S A l L  OR 
1617 M I I S A I L  OR 
1517 MAINSAIL DR 
1511 MAlIPAlL OR 
1517 U l I S A l L  OR 
1517 NAlISAlL OR 
1511 M A l I S A l L  DR 
1511 M A l I S A l L  DR 
1517 NAIISAIL OR 
1517 MAIMSAIL OR 
1517 MAINSAIL OR 
(611 

1450 MAIMSAIL DRIVE 
1450 MAIMSAIL O R l V E  

12/18/95 
9:13:43 

MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
IAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
IAPLLS FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
IAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
RAPLEI  FL 
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
IAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
IAPLLS FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
IAVLES FL 
IAPLLS FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 

PAGE 4 OL6030RPG 
TRACIC 

Z I P  

33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
33961 
31961.7809 
33961-8802 
33961.8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961 - 8802 
33961.8802 
33961-8002 
33961-8802 
33961.8802 
33961 - 8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961.8802 
13961-8802 
33961.8802 
33961.8802 
33961-8802 
33961-8802 
33961 - 8802 
33961-8804 
33961-8806 
33961-8806 
33961.8806 
33961-8806 

33961-8812 
33961-8817 
33961-8818 
33961-8821 
33961-8821 
33961-8825 
33961-8825 

339sl-8ebs 



PLANT CUST # 

26002 
26002 
26002 
2sw2 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 

26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 

161723 
29115 

161800 
810258 
161600 
607870 
26389 
41712 
44981 

991607 
608010 
983167 
160830 

39122 
11552 
21519 

993092 
982156 
23288 
31685 
59209 
21637 
72181 

160601 
61366 
51609 

837760 
160461 
63928 
836121 
836137 
994366 
994369 
999911 
999977 
999978 
999980 
28416 
10008 

161040 
32717 
39878 
71128 
68422 

987318 
987317 

67167 
68259 

161250 
161620 
37872 

VERIFICATIOY LIST OF NOTICE NAME AMP ADDRESS PRlNTlMG 

NAME ADDRESS 

KEITH 8fCKER 
ROOT J BUCZKO 
R 8 PARKER 
LINDA ANOERS 
ANNA M JOMES 
PAULINE BUTLER 
WD I XUTZKE 
Rf61MA 6000501 
PAMALA L BISHOP 
CLAIRE BOYNS 
JILL JANICE BROVITZ 
ALBERT0 0 LUN6 
JUSTIN E A U T A  MO 
EMRIOUL L IRIZARRI 
LINDA L BIAMCO 
LARRY D FREEBURN 
KEITH E BMSCH 
MARK TIRADO 
RICHARD HULL 
MILTER P COMUU 
DORIS A D A M 1 1 0  
KIRYYM IRISH 
LUIS R MCNOOZA 
JOHN S WRMN 4R 
TAMMY WERR 
SHIRLEY EN6STROM 
MAIMSAIL CONDO ASSOC I 1  
JOHM MILOS 
LAIC(  0 CUMEO 
MAINSAIL CONW ASSOC 
U l N S A l L  COMDO ASSOC 
UIMSAIL 111 COMDO ASSOC IWC 
MAINSAIL 111 COMOO ASSOC I M C  
REMC ALG 
R E M  116 
REME Ak6 
REME Ak6 
PHILIP W YILLIAMS 
ROBERT WEST 
HAROLD L BROWN 
ROIERT J CHADYICX 
CHRIS F SCHMADTKE 
DOROTHY f F E R U U  
CHARLES STERLING 
NAINSAIL COMW lSS0-2 fflASE 4 
MAINSAIL COMDO ASSOC PHI4 
JON M AN6LlM 
ROBfRT BESAIL 
VlSART CHOWCWVECH 
IUPAVON6 CHOYCWVECH 
u s HOMf 

1512 U l N S A l L  OR 3 
I510 U l N S A l L  OR (6 
1510 MAINSAIL DR 2 
1516 MAlUSAlL DR 3 
1511 MAIMSAIL OR 5 
1516 U l N S A l L  OR 5 
1516 MAINSAIL DR 6 
1518 MAIMSAIL DR 11 
1520 M A l l S A l L  DR 112 
1520 MAIMPAIL OR IO . .. . 
1518 U I N S A I L  OR 9 
16M M I I S A I L  UR 2 
1532 MAINSAIL DR 1 
1530 MAIMSAIL OR 11 
1531 MAINSAIL OR (1 
1536 M A l l S A l L  3 
1536 MAINSAIL OR 6 
1536 U l M S A l L  OR 1 
1522 UINSAIL  OR 18 
1512 UIMSAIL  OR 11 
1508 U l M S A l L  DR APT 5 
BLUEIILLL PROPERTIES 
1608 MAllSAlLD OR # 4 
396 FORREST HILLS BLVD 
P 0 BOX 751 
C/O LISA PIERCE 
C/O R f S O R l  MANAGEMEWT 
PO BOX 327 
P 0 I O X  82 
P 0 BOX 273 
P 0 BOX 273 
P 0 BOX 171 
P 0 BOX 1 7 1  
P 0 8OX 565 
P 0 MIX 565 
P 0 M X  565 
P 0 BOX 565 
PO BOX 852 
P 0 BOX 1129 
P 0 BOX 1248 
1544 U l N S A l L  DR 11 
P 0 BOX 1395 
P 0 BOX 1164 
P 0 BOX 1751 
P 0 BOX 1985 
P 0 BOX 1985 
P 0 BOX 1994 
P 0 BOX 2131 
URCO BCH RENTALS 
U R C O  8CH RENTALS 
10100.8 VALEWOOO 

4628 TAMlAMl TRAIL EAST 

P 0 8OX 1983 
P 0 BOX 2244 

P 0 BOX 8088 
P 0 BOX 8088 

12/18/95 PAGE 
9:13:43 

MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
NAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
MAPLES FL 
YAPLfS FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO ISLAM0 FL 
MARCO I S L A N D  FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO FL 
U R C O  FL 
YARCO FL 
U R C O  FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO ISLAND FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO ISLAMD FL 
MAPLES FL 
U R C O  FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO FL 
U R C O  FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO FL 
MARCO FL 
MARC0 FL 
MAPLES FL 

5 DL603ORPG 
TRACIC 

ZIP 

33961.8828 
33961-8829 
33961-8829 
33961-8831 
33961-8835 
33961-8838 
33961-8838 
33961.8811 
33961-8843 
33961-8844 
33961.8848 
33961-8848 
33961 - 8861 
33961.8861 
33961-8867 
33961-8813 
3396!-8811 
33961-8816 
33961-8887 
33962 
33962 
33962 
33962 
33962 
33969 
33969 
33969 
33969 
33969-0082 
3 3 9 6 9 4 2 7 3  
33969-0273 
33969-0471 
33969-0471 
33969.0565 
33969-0565 
33969-0565 
33969-0565 
33969-0852 
33969-1129 
33969.1248 
33969-1364 
33969-1395 
33969.1464 
33969-!751 
33969-1985 
33969.1985 
33969-1994 
33969.2131 
33969-8088 
33969-8088 
33999 

tl B 
t) 



S 3AV W3110H3 8fO5 

3 ldV 

611x00 ld 1013100111 OS801 

3mn 

1fllS 
159091 
LE269 
11569 
09f091 
91K1 
55659 
111191 
OtZ8f8 
SOf186 
(8209 
096166 
229806 
081109 
11219 
99619 
If6091 
512091 
011809 
If0291 
18f986 
2211s 
Of2091 
160809 
1101f 
08ll9l 
61169 
60f166 
ti615 
OlZlPl 
Sf1018 
lll09l 
618666 
Wb1S 
LO9566 
Zf01 
061809 
081091 
118191 
011091 
195091 
090191 
001091 
228091 
111191 
000191 
928ff 
9x29 
51t29 
6f605 
fl8lf 

20092 
z0092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
21m92 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
2W92 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
z0092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
2W92 
20092 
2D092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 
20092 

# ISnJ UVld 



p u i r  cusi t 

26002 
26002 
26002 
26W2 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 
26002 

10993 
825322 
992790 
41716 
161590 
160520 
160940 
161610 
829598 
61707 
51237 
160420 
992202 
160470 
160290 
52356 
160350 
990114 
161190 
38700 
68016 
160633 
160441 
147180 
147500 

NORM J KRAUS 
CLARK PETERSON 

MICHAEL YHELAM 
O I L 1  LIAROS 
RAYMONO S111YS 
HARRY A T E l Y E S  
&ERALO J B O X 0  
HOUARD TURYER 
HERBERT C WUYOSEN 
DENNIS LUODEY 
CHARLES P I C K E R I L L  
JAMES Y MOYLES JR 
J CHERlCHfTT l  
RONALD ZIMMERMAN 
GARLAYO SHULL 
LEE K HlNlEN 
TROPIC FOREST INC 
AYGELO F G A U S S 0  
GENA MARTIN 
ALFRED0 G ANTOYETTI 
HARRY 6ARSTANG 
OOROTHEA J YARDONE 
ssu (NARC0 SHORES) 
SSU (NARC0 SHORES) 

vioLEr MEMCONI 

NAME 

v E R l F i c m o M  LIST OF u o i i c E  HAME AND ADDRESS Pninri#G 

ADORES 

33364 N M I L L  
21330 N ELDER CT 
902 11 PERSIMMON LY 
110 GREG0 CT 
848 CHILTON LY 
277 HIBBARO RD 
1716 K l L K f Y N Y  OR 
3127 CHICAGO RD 
11601 Y KLUTH DR 
17406 BROOK CROSSING LW 
15418 CHERRYUOOD CT 
693 CHIPPEYA 
5832 N U C E Y  AVE 
833 CUNNIYGHAI ST 
6151 VALLEY KYOLL OR 
201 N KANSAS 
P 0 BOX 111 
X JERRY HONEGGER 
6601 SHAWN CREST OR 
P 0 BOX 851168 
P 0 DMYER 0 
P 0 8OX 1908 
35920 4210 ST EAST 

P 0 BOX 352 

12118195 PAGE 7 DLGO3ORPG 
9:13:43 m c i c  

Z I P  

YILWOOD I1 60030 
KILDER 11 SW47-9302 
MT PROSPECT I1 60056-1015 
P n o s P t c r  HTS I L  60010-1632 
YILMETTE 11 60091-2153 
YIYMETKA I1 60093-3507 
YHLATON 1L 60187-6186 

60111-5408 S CHICAGO I L  
MOKENA I1 60448 
ORLANO PARK I1 60462 

60162 ORLANO PK I t  
NAPERYILLL I t  60563-1385 
CHlCAGO I L  60646-5610 
ROCKFORD I1 61102-2830 
ROCKFORD I L  61109-1822 
MORTON I1 61550 
MORTON I1 61550-0111 
FOREST I L  617kI-0352 
PLANO rx 75093 
MLSOUITL TX 75185 
MUENSTER TX 76252 
I M C L I N E  VILLAGE MD 89150 
PALMOALE CA 93552-6211 

99999-9999 
99999-9999 

TOTAL PRlYTEO 331 
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U C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  ISLAND FL 
U C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  ISLAND FL 

Wm FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  ISLAND FL 

W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
-0 FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
M R C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
Mu) FL 

mco FL 

warn FL 

w m  FL 

w m  FL 
w m  FL 
W C O  ISLAND FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  ISLAND FL 

W C O  FL 
MARC0 FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
U F O  FL 
w m  FL 
MARm ISLAND FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
MARm ISilUD FL 
MARC0 FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C D  ISLANO FL 
W C O  FL 
M C O  FL 
MARC0 FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
U C O  l S L U D  FL 
M C O  FL 
MARC0 FL 
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PLIHT CUST * 

B39 ROSE C1 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
Wco l D L W  F L  

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W I C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W E 0  FL 
w*pm FL 
llulm ISLUID FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  I S L A M  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
M C O  IS. FL 
W C O  l S L U m  FL 
w C 0  FL 
W C O  ISLAND FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  ISLAND FL 
MARC0 FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
w c o  I t L W  FL 
W E 0  FL 
U R C O  FL 
U O C O  FL 

W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 

MARC0 FL 
W C O  FL 
MARC.3 r s L W  FL 
W C O  FL 
PARCO ISLAND PL 
W C O  I S i W  F t  

W C O  I S L W  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
UllCO FL 
W C O  FL 
MARC0 FL 
wm FL 
M C O  FL 
MARC0 FL 

W r n  FL 

wco ISLW FL 

w m  FL 

upm FL 
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W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
U R C O  FL 
l U l l C 0  FL 
W A C 0  I S L A M  FL 

MARC0 I S L W D  FL 
* u C O  FL 
w c o  FL 

w c o  FL 
U R C O  ISLAND FL 
w C 0  ISLAND FL 

wco FL 

wco FL 

wco FL 
w m  FL 
W C O  FL 
WaRCO FL 
W C O  ISLAND FL 

W C O  FL  
w c n  FL 
w c o  ISLAND FL 
W C O  ISLAM FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 
w e 0  1%- FL 
w c o  f L  

W C O  ISLAND FL 
w c o  I S L M  FL 

MARC0 FL 
w c o  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 
wm FL 
w c o  FL 
W C O  I S L M  FL 
M C O  ISLAM0 FL 
W C O  lSlWD FL 
w c o  ISLAND FL 

MARC0 FL 
w c o  FL 

W C O  ISLAND FL 
U R C O  FL 
w e 0  l S L W  FL 
IURCO FL 
W E 0  FL 

wco FL 

usm ISL- FL 

wco FL 

33137 
11937 
,3917 
II93) 
,1131 
33111 
,1137 
33137 
31.37 
33937 
33117 
31.17 
33937 
33117 
11.31 
33937 
33*37 
,191, 
33.37 
31931 
31.17 
,1137 
11.11 
33937 
,111, 
33937 
33117 
,1937 
3 w 3 7  
13937 
33937 
33917 
31131 
13117 
33937 
33931 
33937 
33117 
,1937 ,,.,, 
,3137 
33937 
33.31 
33937 ' 
33*37 
3,111 
13.37 
33931 
31.11 
33937 
11,37 
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P L l Y T  CUST . 
W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
Wm l S l A N 0  FL 
W C O  FL 
WCO FL 
WCO FL 
W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W E 0  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
U P C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  I S L N l O  FL 
WCO FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W E 0  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
lupm FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
mm FL 
Wm FL 

M1ICO FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  ISLAM) FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
wm FL 
W C O  FL 
w c o  FL 
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PLANT CUST . NAME 

11,18195 PAGE 
1:lO:LI 

wco FL 
W C O  FL 
M C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
U P C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
u r n  FL 
wco FL 

wrn FL 
W C O  FL 

U P C O  FL 
w c o  f L  
warn FL 
*urn FL 
W C O  FL 
W E 0  FL 

MRCD FL 
W C O  FL 
w e 0  FL 
MRCO FL 
W e 0  FL 
W C O  ISLAW FL 
W C O  ISLWD PL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
-0 FL 

MRCO FL 
W C D  FL 
W m  FL 
U P C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
wrn FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  ISLAND FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
u m  FL 
wrn FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
l U R c 0  FL 

wrn FL 

wrn FL 

warn FL 

wrn FL 



. 
". CUP, , 

1 2 l I e l ~ 5  
9 : l P : I 7  

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O .  FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
WRCO FL 
W C . 3  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
MRCO FL 
M R C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
WCO FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
WRCO FL 
WmCO FL 
MCO FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  ISlLND FL 
W C O  FL 
W C D  I S L * M  FI 

W C O  fL 
W C D  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 

w c a  FL 
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615 ELXCAW CIRCLE 

w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 
W C O  FL 
w c o  FL 
W C O  FL 

U W  FL 
w c o  FL 

WCO FL 
M C O  FL 
U P C O  FL 

wm FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  Ft  

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
w C 0  FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  ISLAND 
w C 0  FL 

wpm FL 

w m  FL 

w m  FL 

wpco FL 

lulm FL 
*uCO FL 

w c o  FL 
M C O  FL 
I I U C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
w c o  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W A C 0  FL 
w c O  FL 
W C O  FL 
wm FL 
w c o  FL 
W E 0  FL 
W C D  FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 

w C 0  FL 
PARCO FL 
W C O  FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 

FL 
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VERIFICATION L I S T  OF W l l F  WAIIE AN0 ADOREIS PRIMTIMI 

M 6 R  I O  ORE SI 

APT *,-Io' 

44 GREENBRIER I1 
66 m m n i m  s i  
4G OREEWRIER S l  
66 DSEEWMIIER ST 
44 OREEYMIlER S l  
GG GREENBRIER ST 
66 GREENBRIER Sl 
66 OREENBRIER ST 
64 QREENWIER ST 
44 OREENBRIER Sl 
44 OREENMIPIER IT 
44 GREENMIIEI I T  

44 OREENBRIER ST 
44 GREENBlllER I T  
U OREENBRIER ST 
44 GREENBRIER I T  

12,18191 PAC€ 

9:lOrlT 

w c o  FL 
M C D  FL 
w c o  CL 
M C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
U F O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
w c o  FL 
w m  FL 
w m  s i  
wco FL 
lullco n 
W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
m c o  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 
m c o  FL 
w c o  FL 
W C O  I S L W  FI 

w m  FL 

m m  FL 
NARC0 FL 
wm FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 

W E 0  FL 
w m  FL 
HARCO FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 

w c n  FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 
w c o  FL 
W C O  ISLANO FL 
W C O  FL 
w c o  ISLblm FL 
w c o  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

wco FL 

w m  is1 FL 
w m  ISLAND FL 
M C O  FL 
U R C O  FL 
**IIco FL 
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+!ma FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  F L  
W C O  FL 
Wco FL 
W C O  F L  
W C D  FL 
W C O  F L  
W C O  FL 
W C O  F L  
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 

"&rICO FL 

W C O  F L  
W C O  F L  
upco FL 
MARC0 FL 
"ARC0 FL 
W C D  F L  
W C O  I S L W D  F L  
W C D  FL 
W C O  F L  
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  fL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  llLlW0 FL 
W C O  F L  
W C D  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
w c o  FL 
"ARC0 FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  F L  
MARC0 F L  
W C O  Ft  

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
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12/18/95 
, r l o : l ,  

WRm FL 
W C O  FL 
WRCO FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 

U I C O  FL 
wco FL 

u c o  FL 
wco FL 
W C D  FL 

W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
* U C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
WRCO FL 
W C O  FL 
MARC0 FL 
W C O  ISLAND FL 
IUnCO FL 
wco FL 
W C O  FL 
W E 0  FL 
W C O  fL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  I S L W  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
WRCD I * L M  FL 
W C O  FL 
W E 0  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
wco FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
WRCO FL 
WRCO FL 
W R m  FL 

W C O  FL 
W R C ~  F L  

W C O  FL 
WRCO FL 
WRCO FL 
W C O  FL 
WRCO FL 
" U C O  FL 
MIUICO FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
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PLANT CUST 8 

11/18/95 
9 i l O : I I  

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
(UICO FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W E 0  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
M C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  I S L W  FL 
WFO FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  I S L W  FL 

W C O  FL 
WCO FL 
U C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
* M O  FL 
IUec.3 FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  ISLANO FL 
WCO FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
w c o  I S L W D  FL 

W C O  FL 
U C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
MARC0 FL 
M A m O  FL 

w m  FL 
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PLANT CVST I 

VERIFICATION L I S T  OF NOTICE NN€ A N 0  ADDRESS P R l W l l f f i  

5.0 I COLLlER 8 L M  
5bO S COLLIER B L M  
560 5 COLLIER B L M  

W C O  FL 
u r n  FL 

warn FL 

w m  FL 

w m  FL 

W C O  FL 

wCO FL 

W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL  
M C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL  
W C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL  
W C O  FL 
M C O  FL 
W C O  FL  
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 
W C O  FL  
W C O  FL 

M C O  FL 
W C O  ,$LAW 
W C O  FL  
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL  
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
U I C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
M C O  FL 
M C O  FL 
W C O  FL  
)*uLco FL 
W C O  FL 

we0 FL 

w m  FL 

wco FL 

w m  FL 
uIm FL 
MARC0 FL  
MARW FL 
U I C O  FL  
wco FL 
"ARC0 FL 

Z I P  

33937-5411 
3111,-5LlI 
31917-5112 
l l l 1 7 - 5 4 I 1  
11117-5'16 
31917-541< 
33937-5615 
11117-5411 
33937-5418 
13937-5611 
13937-5618 
13917-5122 
3391r-5622 
33937-5422 
13937-5622 
31917-5422 
11,1?-5611 
33937-5422 
33937-5422 
11917-5<23 
33917-5424 
,,.,,-5G2G 
11937-5415 
3111,-5GP' 
1107-5427 
11937-5412 
33917-5412 
31117-5*12 
33937-5414 

FL 1111, -5~1,  
33*17-5*18 
31937-5454 
13917-5454 
11911-5G54 

11917-545G 
11.1,-545< 
1111,-5f#511 
33917-5G54 
1,117-545. 

33917-5501 
13931-5501 
,1917-5501 
31937-550s 
11137-55a1 
s1137-5503 
11117-551, 
11.,,-5511 

33937-5501 
11117-5501 
11117-5501 
11111-5509 
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VERIF ICATION LIST OF YDl lCE WE 

NAME 1DDRESS 

,5na K l W T S  CT 
1575 LMLDU I D  
1145 L M L W  CT 

1b25 LMLDU RO 
11a5 L M L W  PD 
I605 L M L D U  RD 
1'1' L M L W  PD 
1111 L M L W  RD 

1731 LWLDU RD 
1.m I U I L V I I I E  Cl 
I668 I U I L V A I K  C l  
1011 reiirr cr 
,115 PETTIT CT 

C I O  OULSO" 
1021 PETTIT CT 
nRT5 BLDO C I O  DR OULSOV 
1000 PET111 C l  
I O I O  PETTI1 C l  
1650 N COPELNW DR 
1671 " CDPELWD DR 
180 CDPEL#lm DR 
780 COVELNQ m 
780 COPELIW m 
8oo n com#lm m 

820 I MFIELD m 

821 s MRFIELD m 
1021 t MFIELD m 
1031 6 BARFIELD m 
871 II COPELM m 

850 S M F I E L D  

821 6 8UIFIELD m 

a50 E W M O  C D u l l  
I680 LUDLOV RD 

I5b9 S M F I E L D  C l  
15- S M F I E L D  C l  
1559 t M F l E L D  CI 
2060 W I E L D  AVE 
2051 W I E L D  AVE 
1918 -FIELD AVE 
1932 -FIELD N E  
1141 -FIELD AVE 
1941 SEFFIELD AYE 
1912 U f F F l E L D  AVE 
I909 YEFFIELD AVE 
1954 W F I E L D  NE 
19% YfFF lELD I T  
1162 W F I E L D  AVE 
1.76 W l E L O  AVE 
2008 W I E L D  N E  
2010 W E F I E L O  AVE 

899 s MFIELD m 

? 

P 0 BOX 567 
P 0 BOX 111 
P 0 BOX 367 

W C O  FL 
W C O ,  FL 
W C O  FL 
U I C O  FL 
mum FL 
W C O  FL 
wco FL 
llum FL 
wco FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
MRCO. FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
U I C O  FL 
wm FL 
w C 0  FL 
W C O  FL 
U I C O  FL 
W C D  FL 
W C O  FL 

W C O  FL 

IURW FL 
lyulm FL 
MARC0 FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  I*LbNo FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  FL 

wco FL 

luam ISLAND FL 

wco FL 
Iunco FL 
wco FL 
W C O  FL 
Wm FL 
W C O  FL 
W C O  f l  

W C O  FL 
U I C O  FL 
W C O  FL 
muco, FL 
wm I 6 L W D  FL 
W C O  FL 
U I C O  FL 
W C O  ISLAND, FL. 
W C D  FL 
U I C O  FL 
MARC0 FL 
HARW FL 
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009 
010 
011 
012 
014 
015 
016 
017 
018 
019 
020 
02 1 
023 
024 
025 
026 
027 
028 
029 
030 
031 
032 
033 
038 
039 
040 
04 1 
042 
046 
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054 
056 
057 
060 
06 1 
062 
063 
064 
065 
061 
068 
069 
070 
072 
074 
075 
076 
077 
078 
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2 
4 
3 
3 
1 
5 
8 

13 
18 
20 

8 
2 
4 
8 
5 

1 

2 

1 
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1 
3 
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3 
3 
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13 
6 
7 
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3 
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1 
5 
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2 
3 

12 
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119 
120 
123 
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1 
2 
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1 
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7 
4 
2 
1 
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1 
1 
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1 
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3 
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1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
1 
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1 
1 
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164 
165 
169 
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111 
114 
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118 
180 
182 
183 
184 
188 
189 
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191 
193 
194 
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196 
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199 
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209 
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214 
216 
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2 
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1 
1 
2 
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3 
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4 
1 

6 
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3 
4 
3 
1 
3 
1 
2 
2 
1 

13 
1 
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3 
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4 

5 
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1 
1 
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4 
2 
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1 

2 
1 
1 
1 
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260 
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275 
279 
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287 
295 
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313 
321 
322 
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328 
329 
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331 
333 
334 
335 
336 
338 
339 
342 
344 
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377 
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407 
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2 
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3 
1 

42 
26 
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464 
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479 
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6 
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3 
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3 
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9 
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6 
2 
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2 
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1 
1 
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1 
1 
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12/18/95 

ZIP CODE - - - - - - - - 
492 
493 
494 
495 
496 
497 
498 
50 1 
502 
503 
505 
517 
513 
524 
525 
527 
530 
53 1 
532 
535 
539 
542 
544 
545 
549 
550 
55 1 
553 
554 
556 
557 
558 
562 
564 
565 
566 
577 
587 
600 
60 1 
602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
609 
610 
61 1 
617 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH Z I P + 4  

1 
1 

5 
1 
3 
3 
1 
2 
3 
1 
7 
1 
1 
8 
3 

2 

1 
1 
1 

77 
24 
1 
i 

11 
14 
23 

2 
1 

9 
2 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT Z I P + 4  
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2 
1 
1 

1 
12 
5 
1 

5 
8 
8 

1 
4 



633 
638 
641 
645 
650 
654 
655 
662 
672 
680 
68 1 
71 1 
724 
735 
750 
751 
752 
764 
770 
772 
773 
775 
787 
79 1 
802 
803 
812 
828 
841 
89 1 
900 
906 
912 
926 
927 
940 
945 
950 
965 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED PAGE 7 
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NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH ZIP+4 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 

1 
1 
1 
2 

1 
1 
1 
2 

1 

2 

1 
1 

1 

1 
1 

2 
2 

1 

4 
4 
1 
1 
3 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
2 
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Z I P  CODE 

0 1 1  
014 
0 1 5  
0 1 7  
018 
0 2 0  
0 2 1  
022 
0 2 7  
028 
029 
0 3 3  
038 
039 
040 
0 4 1  
054  
0 6 1  
0 6 2  
0 6 4  
0 6 8  
069 
0 7 0  
074 
0 7 8  
079 
0 8 0  
0 8 2  
1 0 5  
1 0 6  
1 0 7  
108 
1 0 9  
1 1 2  
1 1 4  
115 
1 1 7  
1 1 9  
1 2 0  
1 2 3  
1 3 0  
1 3 2  
1 4 4  
1 4 5  
1 4  6 
1 5 1  
1 7 3  
1 9 0  
1 9 4  

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH ZIP+4 

1 
a 

1 

1 
1 

1 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 
----.___.__.______. 

5 

1 
1 
2 

1 
1 
1 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
4 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

2 

1 
5 

1 
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Z I P  CODE 

1 9 9  
2 1 6  
2 1 8  
2 3 2  
234 
2 5 5  
29 5 
299 
3 2 2  
3 3 3  
339 
3 4 2  
3 4 4  
3 4 6  
3 7 0  
3 7 7  
410 
432 
434 
436  
440 
4 4 1  
4 4 7  
454 
460 
462 
4 6 5  
4 6 8  
474 
480 
4 8 1  
4 8 3  
484 
486 
4 8 8  
4 9 5  
496 
5 3 1  
554 
6 0 0  
6 0 1  
604 
6 0 5  
6 0 6  
6 1 1  
6 1 5  
617 
7 5 0  
7 5 1  
7 6 2  

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH ZIP+4 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+4 
.._______._...__... 

1 

86 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

7 8  

1 

1 
3 
1 
2 

2 

1 
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March 14, 1995 

Scott Vierima, President 
Southern 	States Utilities 
1000 Color Place 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

Subject: 	Water Supply Interruption 

Marco Island, FL 

March 9, 10., 11, 1995 


Dear Mr. 	 Vierima, 

The recent water supply interruption on Marco Island presented a major 
problem for our condominium building which has a total of 265 units on 
twenty-one floors. Present building population is 500 to 600 people. We were 
completely without water for about twenty four hours and during this time we 
faced a chaotic health threatening situation. The principal complaint we have 
with SSU 	 was the extremely bad or non existent customer information program 
that you had in place to deal with the crisis. 

It is my 	 understanding that the pipeline under the Marco River which 
brings raw water from the "Marco Pits" to the line softening plant on the 
island failed or ruptured about 11:00 PM on Thursday evening March 9. The 
only notification that we had of a problem was that our incoming water 
pressure 	was declining rapi~lY. At about 7:00 PM on Friday March 10, eight
hours after the break occurred, our building manager phoned your emergency
number 394-3168. She was told that they knew nothing about the problem. They
phoned back about an hour later and said there was a problem that would be 
fixed sometime during the day.

There was no warning of any kind that the water service interruption
would last over 24 hours from that time ( 8:00 March 10 ). Perhaps we should 
define service as we need it. Since we installed a backflow preventer at the 
insistence of SSU, we need incoming line pressure of 20 pounds minimum to 
operate our booster pumps and deliver water to our condo units. We were 
without minimum pressure for about 24 hours until 8:30 AM on March 11. 

The only 	water we had available on our property was a hose bib outlet 
fed through our irrigation line that supplied about six gallons per minute. 
We had a 	bucket line operating for almost twenty four hours from this outlet 
with people carrying water up to their condo units to principally flush 
toilets. Many of our residents are in their seventies. It was a sorry sight 
and I can assure you you caused much unhappiness. 

Several calls to your local Marco office Friday morning brought such 
comments 	as listen to 1270 AM for the latest news. First of all it is almost 
useless to sit all day listening to a radio station when you have only an 

'occasional comment like "don't water your lawns". How about an established 
"crisis information line" that is continually available to customers with 
updated facts. 

r understand both Charles Sweat and Terry Ingram of your company phoned 
a number of what you consider to be "important customers" to personally tell 
them about the problem and its expected duration. Unfortunately I guess we 
didn't rate such personalized attention. I know both nf these people and have 
tried to 	help them on numerous occasions. 



By e a r l y  Saturday morning I was f r a n t i c  t o  ge t  meaningful s t a t u s  
i n fo rma t ion  and something done about water a v a i l a b i l i t y .  A t  4:30 AM I went 1 
t h e  s i t e  o f  the break and found t o  my s u r p r i s e  t h a t  t he  broken sec t i on  of 
p ipe had been removed and apparent ly  replaced. A t  t h a t  p o i n t  t he  on ly  p lace  
open I knew o f  t o  g e t  i n fo rma t ion  was from your Elkcam C i r c l e  L i n e  Softening 
P l a n t .  I found an opera t ion  person there  who t o l d  me t h e  leak had been 
repa i red  and t h a t  the system was being s low ly  recharged. 

I t  was a l s o  s t a t e d  t h a t  at. 9:OO AM SSU was sending d i v e r s  down t o  check 
t h e  p ipe l3ne under the  h r c a  R iver .  A t  7:OO AM our manager phoned your 
emergency number a t  Apopka 1-WO-432-4501. The operator  who answered sa id  st 
knew-ncrthlng worn-though I understand the  break had a c t u a l l y  been repa i red  
about 2:OO AM o r  f i v e  hours e a r l i e r  and the  Marco System was being rechargec 
from-about t h a t  t ime. 

I made severa l  more t r i p s  t o  your Elkcam C i r c l e  p l a n t  between 6:OO and 
8:OO AM. Your personnel I t a l k e d  t o  were courteous and h e l p f u l .  I p r e t t y  
much go t  the same s t o r y  t h a t  the d i v e r s  were t o  make a check o f  t he  r e p a i r  
j ob  a t  9:OO AM and i f  every th ing  was okay you would have the  system operat i r  
w i t h  normal pressure by l a t e  morning. I had hundreds o f  people hounding me 
f o r  s t a t u s  r e p o r t s  as d i d  our manager. 

Fo r tuna te l y  a t  8:30 AM March 11 I was i n  our mechanical equipment room 
w i t h  our maintenance superv isor  when our gauges showed the  pressure i n  the 
SSU system suddenly went t o  minimum opera t i ona l  l e v e l s .  We were then able tc 
s t a r t  our booster pumps and d e l i v e r  water t o  the b u i l d i n g .  I can assure you 
i t  was a very d i f f i c u l t  24 hours. The d i v e r  i nspec t i on  must have been 
cancel led.  

Many customers on Mar,co i n c l u d i n g  beachfront  condos had a t  l e a s t  some 
water a l l  through the  p e r i o d  o f  the p ipe  f a i l u r e  and r e p a i r  process. I t  no 
doubt depended on l o c a t i o n  and o the r  f a c t o r s .  We are l oca ted  h a l f  way betwec 
the RO p l a n t  and the  L ine  Sof ten ing P lan t .  Our water a v a i l a b i l i t y  
was non e x i s t e n t .  Since about 60% o f  your capac i ty  was down, i t  must have 
been obvious t h a t  there  was going t o  be a problem a t  l e a s t  a t  c r i t i c a l  
po in ts .  

As you can see our a b i l i t y  t o  ge t  meaningful i n fo rma t ion  was non 
e x i s t e n t .  I f  we had been t o l d  e a r l y  F r i d a y  morning o f  t he  probable du ra t i o i  
of t he  outage, we cou ld  have a t  l e a s t  t o l d  people t o  f i l l  bathtubs e tc .  A 
bucket br igade twenty one s t o r i e s  h igh  is s o r t  o f  a t h i r d  wor ld  s i g h t .  

Actual  r e p a i r  o f  t he  rup tu red  p ipe  appeared t o  progress f a i r l y  w e l l  ani 
i t  was no doubt f i x e d  about as q u i c k l y  as i t  cou ld  have been. The handl ing i 

i n fo rma t ion  and keeping customers informed was a d i s a s t e r .  I always t h i n k  o 
Johnson and Johnson and Ty lenol .  The i r  hand l ing  o f  t he  t r a g i c  c r i s i s  won 
p ra i ses  from everyone. The in fo rma t ion  s i d e  would appear t o  be r e l a t i v e l y  
easy t o  handle. 

t o  go t o  governmental agencies f o r  sympathy and support .  What w i l l  be done 
the fu tu re  t o  keep customers informed on c r i s i s  s i t u a t i o n s .  

I would apprec iate a prompt response o f  some k ind .  I hope I don ' t  have 

Respect fu l l y ,  

Richard F. Bergmann 
Pres ident  
Board o f  D i r e c t o r s  



ilitias 1 OM3 Color Place Apopka, FL 32703 407/880-0058 

March 29, 1995 

Mr. Richard Bergmann 
Guifview Club 
58 N. Collier Blvd. #I503 
Marco island, FL 33937 

Dear Mr. Bergmann: 

Thanks again for your letter of March 14th and for taking the time to follow-up on the telephone 
concerning our recent pipeline rupture at Marco. By most accounts our initiatives to relay 
information and status updates to our customers via radio, TV, phone and door-to-door were 
effective; but your experience provides us with important feedback on how we can further 
improve our communication efforts during those rare--but inevitable-service interruptions, not 
only at Marco, but also at other facilities throughout the state. 

You stated that your principal frustration was an inability to reach individuals at SSU who could 
provide current and accurate event status information. In response to that concern, we will be 
increasing the frequency and broadening the scope of communication among on-site company 
representatives, 800 line service representatives, and the local customer service office during 
service interruptions. In addition, we will review our list(s) of "immediate contacts" who have a 
need-to-know of special situations as soon as they occur. We will ensure that you are included 
at Marco. 

We were extremely pleased that cooperation from customers, contractors, employees, the media 
and local officials enabled us to complete difficult repairs in less than 24 hours. This fact in no 
way diminishes the significance of the customer inconveniences experienced at your facility. As 
I mentioned on the phone, Mr. Dave Denny stands ready to meet with you and members of your 
Board if you feel further diagnosis of the events of March 10th will help us prevent future 
communication gaps. 

Thanks again for your feedback and continuing support. 

SincerelP. 

Scott W. Vierima 
Interim President & CFO 

cc: Ray Gagnon - Vice President Operations 
Dave Denny - Operations General Manager 
Karla Teasley - Vice President Customer Service 
Judy Sweat - Manager Customer Service 
Terry ingram - Communications Administrator 
Tracy Smifh - Manager Government Relations 

WATER FOR FLORIDA'S FU T(JRE 
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I and increase customer satisfaction. In addition, as Southern States’ witness 

Raymond Gagnon will testify, as a result of being served by Southern 

States, our customers obtain immediate access to considerable personnel 

resources during times of emergency or unusual occurrences thereby 

reducing both the response time as well as the possibility that service to 

our customers will be interrupted. Also, Southern States’ size has 

permitted us to develop a process by which spare utility equipment and 

accessories have been identified and may be made available to any facility 

in emergency situations with a minimum amount of delay. This process 

often will eliminate the waiting period for equipment to be ordered from 

and delivered by a third party supplier thus further reducing the possibility 

of service intermp” ,ions. 

Q. SSU HAS DEMONSTRATED THAT IT IS A STATEWIDE 

NETWORK O F  FUNCTIONALLY RELATED PLANTS 

OPERATING AS ONE UTILITY SYSTEM. CAN YOlJ BRIEFLY 

SUMMARIZE HOW THIS CONFICURATION BENEFITS YOUR 

CUSTOMERS AND GIVE A PRACTICAL EXAMPLE? 

Yes. Economies of scale and specialization of expertise are accepted 

business principles that have been actively pursued and achieved by SSU. 

In Docket No. 930880-WS, the investigation into the appropriateness of 

uniform rates for SSU and its customers, numerous specific examples of 

gained efficiencies and tangible cost savings enjoyed by our customers 

1 1  
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inch water main passing under the Marco River between the mainland 

Marco Island ruptured after 26 years of service. Not only was the loca 

of the break a unique challenge, but the timing -- the pe& of Mar 

tourist season during which the island supports 30,000 residents, t 

times the off-season population -- magnified the urgency and pote 

economic imp;ict to customers. As soon as the problem was IC i d  

SSU personnel stationed on the island, trained operators began to opti 

the only remaining source of supply, which is the 4.0 MGD re 

osmosis facility at the south end of the island. Simultaneously, oper 



U1p environmental specialists notified the Depanment of Environmental 

espo 2 Protection, purchasing staff assisted in the procurement of pans, contract 

.t!izati 3 labor and equipment, and the SSU communications staff coordinated an 

I\d ra 4 information distribution effon via radio, television and door to door contact 

5 with customers. Within hours, customers had responded by reducing 

bstam 6 consumption 50%, the DEP had authorized a contingency proposal, the 

lplian 7 contractor was on site removing the failed sections of pipe, hard to find 

r sen 8 replacement pipe was on its way from a Naples supplier, and SSU 

9 personnel were on their way from Citrus Coumy with needed fillings and 

_,;try. 10 equipment. The end result of the system-wide coordinated effon was the 

e ot ,I II restoration of the mainland water supply source within twenty-four hours 

~hl. . 1 

'!""d i 
12 

13 

without an inll!rn1p!ion 

associated therewith . 

of servic\! and the inconvclli~Il~(; or auversity 

. IOC "I~ 14 Q. COULD YOU DRIEFLY DESCRWE THE PHILOSOPHY OF SSlJ 

15 MANAGEMENT TOWARD WATER CONSERVATION? 

liS, th. 16 A. Southern States is a strong advocate of water conservation in the State of 

potcn 17 Florida. As Southern States' witness Kowalsky will confirm, Southern 

.' J 18 States has received a number of awurds for our conservation efforts in the 

19 past. Also, Southern States owns and operates seven public access reuse 

20 facilities and is in the process of convening our wastewater facilities at our 

Spring Hill service area to public access reuse. Public access reuse 

sessm technologies reduce the need to extract porable water from the 

13 



'1'0: susan Clark, Chfiau/'m, Florida. Publj c SerVice ca:mission 
Blanca Ba}'O, Director, F.P • s.C. Oiv. of RecOrds & RepOrtiJ,g 
2540 sh\:mard oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida. 32399-0850 

Docket No. 950495-WS 

we object to Saltbern States ut.ilities,Ir¥:. proposed increases for 
water w wastewater, as stated in their letter dated June 28, 1995. 
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Person that c~ted this petition: 
Gus Alexakos ~~ 
<4625 WiJ'dy Lane, zephyrhi.lls, Florida. 



To: Susan Clark, U-,?imm, F l o r i d a  Fubljc Service Ccrmission 
B l a n c a  Bay& D i r e c t o r ,  F.P.S.C. D i v .  of m r d s  6 Reportiilg 
2540 S h d  Oak. B l v d  
Tallahassee, F l o r i d a  32399-0850 Docket No. 950495-ws 

we object to southern States Utilities,Inc. p m s e d  h a e a s e s  for 
water am3 wasteiater, &(i stat& in their letter dated June 28, 1995. 

F l o r i d a  33541 



TD: susan Clark, ci-,&mqn, Florida public Service Cm.mission 
Blanca BayO, Db-ectOK , F.P.S.C. D i v .  of Records b Reprthlg 
2540 Shurrard Oak B l v d  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Docket  NO. 950495-WS 

we object to -them S t a t e s  Utilities,Iw. proposed incr-ses for 
ard wstemter, a8 state3 in their letter dated June 28, 1995. 

Person that c'  ted this petition: 
0 U s A l ~ ~ -  e 

4625 windy mm, z-+ Florida 33541 



w\ M* / 
To: Susan Clark, mirrm, Florida publjc Service Ccrdssion qgw q5 

Blanca BQQ, D w d o r  , F.P.S.C. Div. of Records & k p r t u l g  
2540 Shunard oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Docket No. 950495-WS 

We object to SaYckrn States utilities,Imz. proposed hxeases for 
-tar and s t e r ,  a~ stated in thes letter dated June 20, 1995. 

4625 W i n d y  Ism, ~ephyrhills~ Florida 33541 



To: Susan Clark, ChLnm, Florida Fvbl~c Service C c r ~ ~ s s ~ o - .  
Blanca &)o, D b e c t o r ,  F.P.S.C. Div. of Records b 3epzr:--- 
2540 S h w d  oak 131vd 
Tallahassee, Florida :2399-0850 

Docte t  Y o .  9 j O S 3 5 - d 5  

we abject to Southern S t a t e s  U t i l i t a e s , I E .  props& u c r e a s e s  for 
mwter wa~t&wter, stated in theu letter dated June 28 ,  1195. 
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re you confused about all the literature you've 4 received about the upcoming FPSC hearing 
oncerning a statewide uniform rate structure? 

f so, you are invited to attend an informative meeting 
vith SSU representatives to discuss uniform rates and 
.ny of your concerns. 

yhat: How This Case Impacts Your Rates 

/---------- -\ 
when; january 16, 1996 at 4:30 p.m. - 
where: ~oliday Inn l!xpress 

10826 U.S. Hwy. 19 North 
Port Richey, FloIida 
(813) 869-9999 

"Uniform rates"chaWc each customer the Same based 
on the amount of water used or wastewater treated. 
They spread the cost? of complying with U.S. and 
statewide environmental means of protecting Florida's 
precious interconnected water rcsourccs and 
providing greatly improved rate stability for all SSU's 
customers, as well as reducing costs passed on to 
customers. 

For more information, pk;w call S S U s  
Communications Department at (407) 88800058 or 
(SOO) 4324501. 

4'f m &;LCluw k-~;L.q& 
&. t l  A re you co sed 

received about the upcoming FPSC hearing 
concerning a statewide uniform rate stmctux? 

If so,you are invited to attend an informative meeting 
with SSU representatives to discuss uniform mtes and 
any of your concerns. 

what: 

When: 

How This Case Impacts Your Rates 

January 16,1996 at 4:30 p.m. 

whete: Holiday Inn Express 
10826 U.S. Hwy. 19 North 
Port Richey, Florida 
(813) 869-9999 

'Uniform rates' charge each customer the samc based 
>n the amount of water used or wastewater treated. 
rhey spread the costs of complying with U.S. and 
itatewide environmental means of protecting 1:lorida's 
)recious interconnected water resources and 
xoviding greatly improved rate stability for all ssu's 
'ustomers, as well as reducing costs passed on to 
'ustomers. 

'or more information. please call Ssu's 
:ommunications Department at (407) 88ooo58 or 
Boo) 4324501 




